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( ) ON INDIVIDUAL EXEMPTION FROM THE FINANCIAL REPORTING ACT 1993

1 Please find enclosed, for registration under the Financial Reporting Act 1993, the
following documents for Ametican Income Life Insurance Cornpany (AILIC):

1.1 AILIC's Group Financial Statements and Audit Report, prepared in accordance
with United States Statutory Accounting Principles (US SAP) for the year ended

31 December 2014;

1.2 AILIC's Branch Financial Statements and Audit Report, prepared in accordance
with New Zealand Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (NZ GAAP) for the
year ended 31 December 2014; and

1.3 a compileted FRA 2 Fast Track filing form.

2 AILIC gives notice to the Reglstrar of its reliance on the enclosed Financial
Reporting Act (American Income Life Insurance Company) Exemption Notice 2015
{gazetted on 25 June 2015), which exempts AILIC from sections 10(1) (obligation to
Q sign by two directors),; 11, 13-16 and 18(1) of the Financial Reporting Act 1993,
provided that inter alia, It files Group Financial statements that have been prepared

and audited in accordance with US SAP.

3 We also enclose the completed filing form and a cheque for the filing fee.
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INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
American Income Life Insurance Company;

We have audited the accompanying statutory-basis financial statements of American Income Life
Insurance Company (the “Company™), which comprise the statutory-basis statements of admitted assets,
liabilities, and capital and surplus as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statutory-basis
staternents of operations, changes in capital and swrplus, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the statutory-basis financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Statutory-Basis Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these statutory-basis financial
staremenis in accordance with the accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Indiana Department
of Insurance. Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
“control relgvant to the preparation and fair presentation of financia] statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditors® Responstibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statutory-basis financial staternents based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the statutory-basis financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain andit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the statutory-basis financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the statutory-basis financial siatements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presemtation of the stanory-basis financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accoumting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the statutory-basis financial statements,

We believe thai the sudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Basis for Adverse Opinion on Acconuting Principles Generally Accepted in the United States of
America

As described in Mote 1 to the statutory-basis financial statements, the statutory-basis financial statements
are prepared by American Income Life Insurance Company using the accounting practices prescribed or
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permitted by the Indisna Department of Insurance. Managementt, which is a basis of accounting other than
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, to meet the requirements of the
Indiana Department of Insurance.

The effects on the statitory-basis financial statements of the variances between the statutory-basis of
accounting described in Note 1 to the statutory-basis financial statements and accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, although not reasonably determinable, are presumed
to be material,

Adverse Opinien on Accounting Principles Gemerally Accepted in the United States of America

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matier described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion on
Accounting Principles Genetally Accepted in the United States of America paragraph, the statutory-basis
financial statemenis referred to above do not present fairly, in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepied in the United States of America, the financial position of American Income Life
Insurance Company as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, or the results of its operations or its cash flows
for the years then ended.

Opinion or Statntory Basis of Accounting

In our opinion, the starutory-basis financial statements referred to abeve present fairly, in all material
respects, the admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and swiplus of American Income Life Insurance
Company as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the results of iis operations and its cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance with the accounting practices prescribed or perminied by the Indiana
Department of Insurance described in Note 1 to the statutory-basis financial statements.

Report on Supplemental Schedules

Qur 2014 andit was conducted far the purpose of forming an opinion on the 2014 statutory-basis financial
statemenis as a whole. The supplemental schedule of investment risk interrogatories, the suppiemental
summary invesonent schedule, and the supplememal schedule of selected financial data, as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2014 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the 2014 statutory-basis financial statements. These schedules are the respansibility of the
Company's management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepate the statutory-hasis financial statements. Such schednles have been subjected to the
awditing procedures applied in our audit of the 2014 statutery-basis financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such schedules directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the statutory-basis financial statements or to the siatutory-
basis financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, such schedules are fairly
stated in all material respecis in relation to the 2014 statutory-basis financial statements as a whole.

L bty § el LLP

May 22, 2015




AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

STATUTORY-BASIS STATEMENTS OF ADMITTED ASSETS, LIABILTIES AND

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(Amountis In thousands, except share and per share data)

ADMITTED ASSETS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS {Note 2):

Bonds — at amortized cost (fair value of $2,572,424 and
$2,183.497 in 2014 and 2013, respectively)

Prefevred stock — affifiated

Common stack (cost of $35,851 in 2014 and 2013)

Real estate occupied by Company — at cost (net of accumulated
depreciation $3,210 and $3,133 in 2014 and 2013,
rospactively)

Conlract loans

Cash, cash equivalents and shori-term investments

Othat invested assats

Total cash and investments

LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS DEFERRED AND
UNCOLLECTED (Note 5)

ACCIDENT AND HEALTH PREMIUMS DUE AND UNPAID
INVESTMENT INCOME DUE AND ACCRUED

ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING EQUIPMENT — Net of
accumtulated depreciation

DUE FROM AFFILIATE (Nota 8)

NET CURRENT AND DEFERRED FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
RECEIVABLE FROM AFFILIATE (Note 6)

OTHER AMOUNTS RECE{VABLE UNDER REINSURANGE —
Affiliated (Note 4)

QOTHER ADMITTED ASSETS
TOTAL

2014 2013
$ 2287351 % 2125552
36,168 39,189
40,075 48,962
470 456
140,766 127,796
37,208 2,025
51,83 47.6582
2,596,800 2,411,562
189,798 172,864
1,255 1.223
36,024 35,836
452 42
8678 4,334
22087 30,274
35,847 23,800
5,080 4427

$ 289883
e

£ 2684482
T

{Continued)



AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

STATUTORY-BASIS STATEMENTS OF ADMITTED ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS
AS OF DECEMEER 31, 2014 AND 20113

(Amounts in thousands, except share and per share data)

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

LIABILITIES:

Aggregate reserves for future palicy bencfits (Note 4):
Lita and anﬁi.ﬂty .
Ascident and heslth ~— including unearmned premiums of

$5, 111 and 55,112 in 2014 and 2013, respectively
Total aggregate ressrves for future poficy banefits
Policy and contract claims {Note 4);
Life
Accident and health

Other poficyholder furwds

Gsneral insurance axpenses and other liabifities

Current federal and forsign income kaxes payable

Fayable 1o affiliate (Note 8)

Borrowet funds — affiiated (Note 8)

Payable for sacurities

Othar amounts payahble under reinsurancea — effiliated (Note 4)

Intarest maintenance reserve

Asget valuation reserve

Total fiabilities
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGEMNCIES (Nots 10)

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS (Note 9):
Common stock, $1 par value per shara — 23,260,214 shares
authorized; 11,680,107 shares issued and cuistanding
Paid-in and contributed suplus
Surplus notes (Note 8)
Aggregate writa-ins for special surplus funds
Unassigned suiplus
Total capital and surplus
TOTAL

Sea notes to statutory-basis financial statements.

2014 2013
§ 2328280 § 2,157,947
94,519 21,326
2,422 799 2,249,273
25.485 22712
12,720 11,742
87,857 88,513
41216 35,055

— 5,160

@54 568

10,351 277
26,675 203
21,001 21,180
21,030 18,808
2,665,768 2,452,180
11,680 11,680
20,000 20,000
25,000 25,000

2 —

172,481 175,503
228 883 232,273

$ 2808631 $ 2664462
— & ]
{Conchuded)




,:."- -
£ .

AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

STATUTORY-BASIS STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
{Amounts in thousands)

o

REVENUE:

Pramiums

Net invesiment income

Amortization of interest maintenanca reserve

Commissions and expense allowances on reinsurance ceded (Note 4)
.. .Reserve adjustments on reinsurance ceded (Note 4}
I"'Jlie‘:bte_lianéous-mcome ' - '

- Total revenug .

BENEFITS AND EXPENSES:
Death benefits
Agcidant and healih banefits
Summender benefits and other fund withdrawals
interest and other benefits on policy and conirant funds
Increass in aggregate roserves for future palicy bensfits (Note 11}
Changa in loading an defarred and uncollected pramiums
Commissions on premiums
Genanal expanses and insurance taxes, licenses, and fees

Total banefits and othor expenses

GAIN FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
' * DIVIDENDS TO POLICYHOLDERS AND NET REALIZED
CAPITAL LOSSES

DIDENDS TO POLICYHOLDERS

GAIN FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
AND NET REALIZED CAPITAL LOSSES

FEDERAL INCOME TAXES {(Note 4)

NET GAIMN FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE NET REALIZED
CAPITAL L OSSES

NET REALIZED CAPITAL GAINSHLOSSES) — Net of federal income tax
expanse of $538 and §1,110 in 2014 and 2013, respectively, and net
gains of $958 and 52,301 transferred to the interest maintenance
reserve net of tax in 2014 and 2012, raspectively

" NET INCOME

Seo notes to statutory-basis financial statements.

2014 2013
$§ 713748 $ 747801
121,181 114,148
1,137 830
108,850 34,641
4,926 {1.295)
1,391 1,240
951,233 897,465
127.983 119,613
25588 24,863
48,759 45,308
5,606 5477
195,843 185,854
(7.713) 8930
248,193 226,304
96,911 88,777
741,360 708,126
209,673 191,338
35 10
209,838 191,329
58,270 58,391
151,568 132,938
80 (309}
5 132,629

181648 %
=

. il



AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

STATUTORY-BASIS STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL AND SURPLUS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(Amounts in thousands)

2014 2013
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS — Beginning of year $ 232273 § 218744
MNet income 151,648 132,629
Change |n net unrealized capital gains or {losses) — net of tax {15,614) 1,261
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capltal gain . ' B
or {loss) — net of tax {Noie 13} {1,514} 2,589
Changa in net deferrad income taxes [Note 6) {2 488) 1,820
Change in honadmitted assets {382) {383)
Change in esset valuation ressrve {2.224) {3,337)
Divider! to stockhoiders (Nate 9) (132,038)  (122,150)
Net change in capitsl and surplus (3,410) 12,529
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS — End of year $ 228863 § 232273
L — - -]

See notes 10 statutory-basis financial statements.




AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
STATUTORY-BASIS STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
{Amounts in thousands)
2014 2013
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Premiums $ 714775 3§ 728,995
Investment income received 127.933 120,117
Other income recaived 101,781 12,808
Total 944,489 861,620
Death and health claims paid {156422)  (148,524)
Surender bensfits paid (48,7568) (46,308)
Commiissions and other expenses paid (342.894) (312.,788)
Dividens to polioyhedders paid (24) (11}
Federal income taxes paid {56,902) {62,610
Total {607,001}  (571,242)
Net cash from operating activities 337458 280,378
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from investmenis sold, matured or repaid:
Bonds 47,7688 94,274
Other invasted assets 761 445
Tolal investment procaeds 43,560 94,719
Cost of investments acquired:
Bonds {228,145y {257,033
Raal estate (52) (17}
Other invested assets {11,869) (2.170)
Misesllaneous applications —_ {8,350)
Total cost of investments sequired {240,068} (267,570}
Net increase in contract loans {12,969) (12.2e
Net cash used in investing activities (204 476) {185,118}
FRNANCING AND MISCELLANEQUS USES:
Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities 1,316 1,129
Changa in barrowed funds 10,000 {13,840}
Dividends to stockholder (132,938) {(122,150)
Other cash provided ‘ 3,793 4,558
Net cash used in finanging and miscellansous uses (117.829) (130.303)
MNET CHANGE iN CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS 15,183 {25,043)

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS — Beginning of year 22025 47,088
CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS — End of year ] 3?&03 § 22,025
See notes to statutory-basis financial stalements.




AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO STATUTORY-BASIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
{Dolar amounts in thousands, except per share data)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT STATUTORY ACCOUNTING POLICIES

American Income Life Insurance Company (the "Company™), an insurance company domiciled in the
State of Indiana, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Tarchmark Corporation (Torchimark). The Company
was formerly a wholly-owned subsidiary of Globe Life and Accident insurance Company (Glcbe).
Globe is g wholly-owned subsidiary of Tarchmark and Is domicited in the State of Nebraska. During
2013, Globe transferred its ownership of the Company to Torchinark by distributing all of the issued
and outstanding common stock of the Company to Torchmark through an exiracrdinary dividend and
an extraordinary distribution. Regutatory approvals were obtained from the Indiana Depariment of
Insurance (the “Department”) and the Nebraska Depariment of Insurance for the aforementioned
distribution.

The Company is subject to state insurance regulations and periodic examinations by state insurance
depariments.

The Company is engaged in the marketing, undeswriting and issuing of individual supplemental life
and fixed-benefit accident and health insurance. The Company reaches its targeted customers,
moderate-income wage eamers, through sponsoned marketing programs with labor union locals,
credit unions and other employment-related associations.

The following states represent the largest concentrations of premiums and annuity considetations:
Califomia 11%; Ohio 7%; Pennsylvania 5%; Texas 4%, illinois 4%; Fiorida 4%; Michigan 3%; New
Jerssy 3%; Wisconsin 3%; Washington 3%. No other states represent greater than 3% of total
premiums and annuity considerations.

Basis of Presentation — The accompanying statulory-basis financial statements have been
prépared in accordance with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Indiana Department
of Insurance. The State of [ndiana has adopled the National Association of Insurance
Commissioners’ (NAIC) statutory accounting practices {(NAIC SAP) as the baasis of its statutory
accounting practices, except it has retained the prescribed prastices of the Indiana Insurance Code
and the Indiana Adminisirative Code. There are Ro significant differences between NAIC SAP and the
acoounting practices presctibed for life and health insurance comparnies domiciled in the State of
indiana that are applicable to the Company.

NAIC SAP varies in some respecis from accounlting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America {GAAP). The primary differences between siafutory-basis and GAAP basis of
actounting include policy aoquisition costs which are charged to operations as incurmed rather than
deferred and amortized over the life of the policy; future policy benefit reserves related io life
insurance policies, which are based on statutory morality, morbidity and interest requirements without
consideration of withdrawals and are repotied net of the effects of indemnity reinsurance
transactions; the interest maintenance reserve (IMR} and asset valuation reserve (AVR), which are
statutory-basis only investment reserves; deferred premiums which are NAIC SAP basis only assels;
cost of insurance acquired that is disallowed for statutory purposes; nonadmitted assets, which are
disallowed for statutory purposes; subsidiaries are cartied under the equity method, with the equity in
net income of subsidisries credited directly to surplus, rather than consolidated for GAAP, bonds
available for sale are caitied at fair value for GAAP and amortized cost for statutory purposes; the

8




differences that resuit from revaluing assets when applying purchase accounting are recorded for
GAAP purposes only; goodwill reported under NAIC SAP is the difference between the cost of an
acquired business and the reporting entity’s share of histerieal book value of the acquired entity,
subject o NAIC SAP limitations, whereas, goodwill under GAAP is recorded as the difference
between the cost of an acquired business and the falr value of assets received less liabilities
assumed; under GAAP, a provision is made for deferred income faxes on temporary differences
beiween the financial reporting and the tax basis of assets and liabilities; whereas, NAJC SAP
requires an amount to be ¢ecorded for deferred taxes, subject to limitations, as to the amount of
deferred income tax assets that may be reported as admitted assets; and a statement of
comprehensive income which is presented for GAAP reporting purposes only.

Significant accounting practices used in the preparation of the accompanying statutory-basls financial
statements are as follows:

Revenue and Policy Acquisition Cost Recognhition—Premiums are recognized over the premium-
paying period of the policles, Unearned premiums on accident and health policies are calculated on a
pro-rata basis. Consideration received on deposit-type coniracts, which do not contain any life
contingencies, is recorded directly to the related fiability. Policy acquisition costs, such as
commissions and other costs related to acquiring new business are charged o current operations as’
incurred.

Future Palicy Benefits—Aggregate reserves for future policy benefits far individus! life and health
insurance policies have been provided on the net level premium method, the commissioner's reserve
valuation methed, or the two-year preliminary term method based on estimates of mortality, morbidity,
and investment vields, without provisions for withdrawals, as prescribed by state insurance ragulatory
agencies. Interest rate assumptions range from 2.3% to 6.0%. For life ingsurance policies, mortality
rates are obtained from statutory mortality tables, primarily the 1941 8.1, 1961 C 5.1, 1958 C.8.0,
1980 C.5.C. and 2001 C.5.0. Tables. For health insurance policies, morbidity rates are based
primarily on the 1985 NAIC Cancer Claim Cost Tables. Future policy benefit reserves for annuity
contracts are based on gither the commissioner's annuity reserve valuation method, with appropriate
statutory interest and mortality assumptions, or the accumulated contract value. Annuity reserve
interest rate assumptions range from 3.00% to 6.00%. Reserves for deposit-type funds are equal to
deposits received and interest credited to the benefit of confract holders, less withdrawals that
reprasent a retum to the contract holder.

Policy and Contract Claims—Policy and contract claims include a provision for reported claims and
clalms incumred but not reported. The provision for ¢laims incurred but not reported is estimated
based on Company experience.

Federal Income Taxes—The provision for federal income taxes on operations is based upon taxes
that are cumrently payable. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the fuhure iax
consequences attributable to differences betwaen the financial statement bock values and tax bases
of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabillties are measured using enacted tax rates
expected to apply ie taxable income In the years in which those temporary differences are expected
to be recovered or settied. Defemred tax assets are reduced by valuation allowances when it is
determined that it is more likely than not the deferred tax assat will not be fully realized. Realizable
deferred tax assets are further subject to admissibility tests performed pursuant to Staternent of
Statuicry Accounting Principles {3SAP) No. 101, income Taxes, A Replacement of SSAP No. 10R
and S5AP No. 10 (8SAF No. 101). The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax
rates i3 recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

Nonadmitied Asseis—Naonadmitted assets {(principally a portion of deferred income tax assets, certain
furniture and equipment, agenis’ debit balances, and other amounts receivable) have been charged
directly to unassigned surplus.
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Interest Maintenance and Assef Valuation Reserves—The IMR Is maintained as prescribed by the
NAIC for the purpose of deferring realized galns and logses on the disposal of bonds resulting from
changes in the overall level of interest rates. Such reallzed gains and loases are amortized into
income over the approximmle remaining life of bands sald. In addition, an AVR Is maintained as
prescribed by the NAIC for the purpose of providing for default and equity risks related to the
Company’s invested assets. Changes in the AVR are charged directly to surpius.

Cash and cash equivalents — The Company considers alf highly liquid investmenis with an original
maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investmentz—Bonds and stocks are recorded in accordance with nules promulgated by the NAIC.
Bonds eligible for amortization under such rules are stated at amortized cost using the: interest
method, except for those bonds with a NAIC designation of 8, which-are siated at the lowerof  ——
amaortized cost or fair value. Preferred stocks of affiliates and nonaffiliates are stated at amortized
cost except for preferred stocks with a NAIC designation of 4-6, which are stated at the lower of
amortized cost or fair value. Common stock of nonafilliates is stated at estimated fair vaiue. Common
stock of affiliates are siated at their underlying statutory-basis capital and surplus. Contract lcans are
carried at unpaid principal balances.

Short-term investments include reverse repurchase agreements, which are secured by bonds and
have original maturities within ane year. The Company’s policy requirgs a minimum of 102% of the
purchase price of reverse repurchase agreemerits to be maintained as collateral. The Company does
not take possession of the collateral. As of December 31, 2014, the Company had no overnight
reverse repurchase agreements.

Investments in surplus notes are accounted for under rules sat forth by the NAIC. Surplus nctes rated
NAIC 1 are reported at amortized cost. Surplus notes rated NAIC 2 - 6 are reported baged on the
lower of amortized cost or a factored balance calculated by multiplying par value times a statement
factor provided by the NAIC. if the factored balance is less thah amoriized cost, then the difference
hetween the factored balance and amortized cost is non-admitted. As of December 314, 2014 and
2013, the Company did not have any non-admitted amounts related to surpius nofes.

Loan-backed securities are stated at amortized oost, except for those with an NAIC designation of 6,
which shall be reported at the lower of amortized cost or fair value. Premiums and discounts on loan-
backed bonds and structured securities are amortized using the retrospective method based an
anticipated prepayments at the date of purchase. Prepayment assumptions are obtained from broker
dealer survey values or intemal estimates. Changes in estimated cash flows from the origina
assumptions are accounted for using the retrospective methad. The Company uses ariginal cost as
the basis for applying the retraspective method,

Unrealized gains and losges on common stock are reflected in surplus. Unrealized capital gains or
losses on investments in stocks of nonaffiliates are accounted for as direct increases or decreases to
unassigned surplus. Gains and logses on the sale of investments are determined on a specific
identification method and are either deferred through the IMR or included in the accompanying
statutory-basis staiemenis of operations depending on the factors that caused the gain or loss,

Real estate, whether held for investment or occupied by the Company, and electronic data processing
equipment are valued at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculated using the
siraighi-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respeclive assets, ranging from 2 to

35 years. Real estate held for sale is valued at the lower of cost less accumulated depreciation or fair
value. Real estate held for sale Is not depreciated.
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Investment income consists primarily of interest and dividenda. Interest is recognized on an accrual
basis and dividends are recorded as eamed on @ menthly basis. Interest income on mortgage-hacked
securities and asset-backed securities is determined on the effective yield method based on
estimateq principal repayments. Interest earned on contract loans is charged in amears and
recognized ratably. Realized gains and losses are determined on a specific identification method.

Reinsurance—The Company cedes and assumes insurance risks with other coimpanies. Aggregate
reserves for future policy benefits, premlums, and expenses are reported after deduciion of amounts
reiating 1o reinsurance ceded and addition of amounts relating to reinsurance assumed. The
Company remains cbligated for amounts ceded in the event that the reinsurers de not meet their
obligations.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments—Fair vaiue of cash, ¢cash equivalents, and short-term
investments approximates carrying value. The fait values of bonds and preferred stock are based an
quoted market values where available. Fair value for the Torchmark prefemmed stock was obtained
from the Securifies Valuation Office {SVO). Otherwisa, fair values of securities are based on quoted
market prices of comparable instruments in active markets, quotes in inactive markets, or other
observable criteria. See Note 3 for more information regarding the Company’s fair value
measurements and procedures. Contract loans are an integral part of the life insurance policies which
the Company has in force and, in the Company's opinion, cannct be valued separately. The fair value
of investments in limited partnerships that provide low-income housing tax credits is based on
discounted projecied cash flows.

Affiliated common stock is based on the Company’s ownership portion of the respective securities'
stockholders’ equity.

Preferred stocks of affiiates are camied at cost, subject to limiations by the Indiana Depariment of
Insurance.

Contract loans have weighted average interest rates of 8% as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and
have no specified maturity dates. These loans are an integrai part of the life insurance policies that
the Company has in force and, in the Company’s opinion, cannot be valued separately.

Other policyholder funds includes interesi-bearing, deposit-type accounts of $84,394 and $83,033 at
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, representing amounts payable on demand. The fair vaiue
of such deposit-type accounts is equat 1o the amount payable on demand.

Although management is not aware of any factors that would significantiy affect the estimated fair
value amounts, such amounts have not been comprehensively revalued for purpoges of these
financial statements since December 31, 2014 and 2013, and therefore, current estimates of fair
value may differ significantly from the amounts presented herein.

Low-income Housing Tax Credit Inferests—The Company has invested in flow-through entities that
provide low-incoma housing tax credite (LIHTC) and other related federal income tax and state
premium tax benefits o the Company. The return on a portion of the Company's investments has
been guaranteed by unrelated thind parties. The investments are accounted for using the amortized-
cost method. The federal income tax benefits accrued duririg the year are recorded in income tax
expense. The premium tax benefits, net of related amortization, are recorded in net investment
income. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the LIHTC investments are $41,538 and $43,628,
respectively, The amounts recorded within other invested assets are presented net of encumbrances
for unpaid contributions. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the unpaid coniributions are $20,702 and
$419, respeciively. All of the remaining unpaid contribulions are expectad to be paid by 202D,
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The Company’s involvement is limited to its imited partnership interest in the LIHTC entities. The
Company has not provided any other financial support to the entities beyond its commitrents to fund
it limited partnership interests, and there are no amangements or agresments with any of the
interests to provide other financial supporl. The maxitnum loss exposure relative to these interests is
limited to their carrying value.

At December 31, 2014, there are 12 years of remaining unexpired tax eredits for low-income housing
tax cradit investments, with a required holding period of 16 years. Currently the LIHTC properties are
ot subject to any regulatory reviews.,

Foreign Currency Transiation — The Company records assets, liabilities and operations of foreign
branches and subsidiaries based on the functional currency of each entity. The determination of the
functional cisrrency is made based on the appropriate economic indicators. Assets and llabilities of the
foreign branches and subaidiaries are translated from the funetional currency to US dollars atthe .-
exchange rates in effect at each year-end and income and expense accounts are translated at the
weighted-average exchange rates during the year. The resuliing translation adjusiments are charged
to or credited directly to surplus, net of applicable taxes,

Stack Options—Certain employees of the Company have been granted oplions to buy shares of
Torchmark stock at the markei valus of the stock on the date of grant under the provisions of various
Torchmark siock option plans. The Company has no legal obligation under the plans, however
expense is allocated o the Company based upon the specific employees who have been granted
options under the various plans and have been recorded in the General expenses and insurance
taxes, licenses and fees line item within the accompanying statutory-basis financial statements,
Excees tax benefits related to the exercise of stock options are recorded as a component of federal
income tax expense. The allocated expense for stock compensation recorded during 2014 and 2013
totaled $4,025 and $3,202, respectively.

Risk-Based Capital—The Department has adopted risk-based capital (RBC) requirements for Iife
insurance companies, as promulgated by the NAIC. These requirements are applicable to the
Company. The RBC calculation serves as a benchmark for the regulation of fife insurance companies
by state insurance regulators. RBC provides for surplus formulas similar to target surplus formulas
used by commercial rating agencies. The formulas specify various weighting factors that are applied
to statutory-basis financial balances or various levels of activity based on the perceived degree of
risk, and are set forth in the RBC requirements. The amount determined under such formulas is
called the authorized control level capital (ACLC).

The RBC guidelines define specific capital levels baged on a company's ACLC that are determined by
the ratio of a company’s total adjusted capital {TAC) to its ACLC. TAC is equal to statutory capital,
plus the AVR and any voluntary investment reserves, 50% of dividend liability, and certain other
specified adjustments. Companies where TAC is less than or equal to 2.0 times ACLC are sublect to
ceftain comeclive actions, as set forth in RBC requirements,

Al December 31, 2014 and 2013, the statulory TAC of the Company exceeded the Jevel requiring
corrective action.

Use of Estimates—The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with statutory
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions thai affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabiiities af the date of the statutory-basis financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resulis could
differ from those estimates. The estimates susceplible to significant change are those used in
determining the Bability for aggregate reserves for fulure policy benefits, losses, and clalns, Aithough
some variability is inherent in these estimates, management believes the amounts provided are
adequate.
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Concentrations of Credit Risk—Financial instrumenis that potentially subject the Company 1o
concentrations of credit risk are primarily bonds, equity securities, short-term investments, and cash
on deposit. Such investments include investments in commercial paper of companies with high credit
ratings, investments in money market securities, and investments in securities backed by the United
States govemment. The Gompany limits the amount of credit expostre with any one financial issuer
or institution and believes that no significant concentration of credit risk exists with respect to the
portiolio.

The Company maintains a diversified investment portfolio with limited concentraion in any one issuer.
The portfolio consists of Investment-grade corporate securities (81%); contract loans {5%), which are
secured by the underlying insurance policy values; below investment-grade securities (4%); affiliated
stocks (3%); municipal bonds (3%); other long-term invested assels {2%); cash and shorl-term
investments (1%); and other bonds, real estale and non-affiliated equities (1%). Excluding
investments in afflliates, the Company's largest exposure fo a single issuer of debt and equity
socurities was Caterpillar inc. which represented 1.2% of cash and invested assets.

Municipal bond investments are made in various states, with 45% of the bonds invesied in
municipalities in the State of Texas. Corporate debt and equity investments are made in a wide range
of industries. At December 31, 2014, the top ten industry concentrations, based on admitted value,
were: electric utilities (18%); insurance (16%); pipelines (6%); transportation (68%), oil and gas (5%);
chemicals (%), banks {5%); mining (5%); gas utilities (3%) and telecommunications (2%).

At December 31, 2014, 4% of invested assets were represented by fixed maturities rated below
investment grade by the NAIC (NAIC designations 3-6). Par value of these investments was $95,477,
book/adjusted cartving value {or admitted valte as there is no difference) was $37,378, and fair value
wag $98,300. While these Investments could be subject to additional ¢redit risk, such risk shauld
generally be reflected in fair value.

Vulnerability Due to Certain Concentrations — The Company monitors economic and regulatory
developments thal have the potential to Impact its business. Federal legislation has allowed banks
and other financial organizations to have greater participation in securities and insurance businesses.
This legislation may present an increazed level of compedition for sales of the Company's products.
Furthermore, the market for deferred annuities and interest-sensitive life insurance is enhanced by
the tax incentives available undes current law, Any legislative changes thal lessen these incenlives
are likely to negatively impact the demand for these products. The demand for lifa insurance products
that are used {0 address a customer’s estate planning needs may be impacted to the extent any
legisiative changes occur to the current estate tax laws.

Subsequent Events--We have evaluated subsequent events after the balance sheet date of
December 31, 2014 through May 22, 2015, which is the date the statutory-basis financial statements
were available to be issued.

New or Pending Accounting Standards—In June 2014, the NAIC issued SSAP No. 106, Affordable
Care Acl Assessments, with an effective date of January 1, 204. The guidance in SSAP No. 106 was
originally reflected in SSAP No. 38R, Guaranly Fund and Other Assessments (SSAP No. 35R), which
was effective December 31, 2013. The Affordable Care Act (ACA) impases an annual fee, known a5
the Sedtion 9010 fee, on health insurers for each calendar year on or after January 1, 2014, The
Section 2010 fee is paid no later than September 30 of the applicable calendar year (fee year) and is
not tax deduct/ble. The amount of the Section 9010 fee is based on the ratio of the insurer's subject
net health premium written during the preceding calendar year {data year) fo the aggregate amount of
subject net health premiums writien by all subject U.S. health insurance providers during the data
vear. SS5AP No. 106 requires insurers subject to the Section 8010 fee to reclassify from unassigned
surplus 1o spedial surplus an estimate of the amount of the annual fee it expects to pay in the
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subsequent year. The liability and expense associated with the Seciion 8010 fee is recorded in full on
Januaty 1 of the fee year.

During 2014, the Company incumed and paid Section 8010 fees of $1 related 1a the 2013 data year
and recorded the amount within the statement of operations in "General expenses and insurance
taxes, liconses, and fees™. In the 2014 data year, the Company estimated written health insurance
premium of $101 will be subject to the Section 9010 fee and estimates the portion of the annual fse
payable by the Company on September 30, 2015, will be approximately $2. This amount is reflected
in special surplus at December 31, 2014, and will be recognized as a liabfity and expense on January
1, 2015. The 2015 estimated assessment recorded in special surplus would not have triggered an
RBC action level if it had been recoghized in 2014.

in December 2014, the NAIC issued SSAP No. 107, Accounting for the Risk-Sharing Provisions of

the Affordable Care Act, with an effective date of December 15, 2014 _The ACA Imposes fees and
premium stabilization provisions on heaith insurance issuers offering commercial health insurance.
This statement provides accounting for three programs known as the risk adjustment, reinsurance,
and risk corridors that took effect in 2014, Risk adjustment is a permanent risk-spreading program
(ACA Section 1343). The temporary transitional reinsurance program {ACA Section 1341} and
terporary risk corridors program (ACA 1342) are for years 2014 through 2016. The Company is nota
participant in the health insurance exchanges, but is subject to fees under the fransilional reinsurance
program {ACA 1341). The adoption of this guldance did not have a material impact on the Company'’s
statutory-basis financial statements.

INVESTMENTS

Net investment income for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, is summarized as follows:

2014 2013
Bonds § 125895 % 11748898
Prafamed stock—affiliated 2861 28T
Common steck—alflliated 6,857 5487
Contract loans 10475 9,451
Cash atd shori-term investmenis ag1 402
Other invested asseta 3|0 626
Groas nvestment income 145,549 134,533
Less Invesiment expenses 24,388 22,385
Mot investmeart income $ 121181 § 114,148
L ]
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The cost or amortized cost, gross unrealized gains and losses and fair value of bonds and unaffliated
common stock &s of December 31, 2014 and 2013, are as follows:

- 2014
BooldAdj Costor Gross Gross
Carrying Amottized Urnreatized Unrealized Falr
Value Cost Gains Losses Value
LS, government $ 2930 % 2930 § 18 — 3 2,931
Cther government 17,174 17,174 1,186 (1} 18,350
Merigage-backed securities 534 634 23 — 657
U.8. political subdivisions 22208 22,208 3,459 _ 25,667
1.8, spacial revenues 51,969 51,869 10,883 —_ 82,952
Industrial and miscellansous 2,028 341 2,026,341 265,530 (14088} 2277773
Asset-backed securities 8,277 6,277 507 — 6,784
Hybrid securities 168,818 150.818 17,534 (51) 177,301
Total bonds $ 2287351 % 2287351 % 200223 & (14,150)8 2,572,424
T — -
Common stecks—unaffiiated 3 833 % 89 § 734 —_ % 833
e - — e O - — ]
2013
BookiAd) Costor Gross Gross
Carrying Amorttized Umrealized Unrealized Fair
Value Cost Gains Losses Value
LS. government $ 3081 & 3081 % 18 - 3,082
Other govemment 32482 Az.482 409 — 32,891
Mortgage-backed securities 887 867 28 {12} 684
U.8. pofitical subdivisions 22222 22222 1,943 — 24,215
U5, spacial revenues 51,963 51,963 3,325 —_ 65,288
Industrial and miscefflaneous 1.844 567 1,844 587 115,843 (71,758 1888652
Asset-backed securities 10,527 10,527 885 —_ 11,592
Hybrid securities 159,843 159,843 8.567 (1,437} 166,673
Total bends $ 2925552 § 2125552 & 131,152 § 23,2(}7) $ 2183497
Common stocks—unaffiliated ] 778 $ 09 5 877 $ — % 776
e e e ——— TS

The amortized cost of bonds at December 31, 2014 and 2013 includes adjustments for those securities
that are other-than-tempararily impaired, if any. The book/adjusted carrying value includes additional
adjustments for lower rated securities stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value, if any. Additionally,
at December 31, 2014, the Company did not have any bonds with non-admitted amounts.

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company owned 100% of the outstanding stock of National income
Life Insurance Company (National inceme). National Income is carrled at its underlying statutory-basis
equity of $30,142 and $35.678 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. National Income reported
total statutory-basis assels of $145,476 and $132,508 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, and
statulory-basis net income of approximately $5,831 and $4,991 for the years ended December 31, 2014
and 2013, reapectively.

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company owned 100% of the outstanding common stock of
Ametrican Income Life Insurance Company Receivables Comp (AILRC). AILRC is carried at statutory-basis
equity of $0 at December 31, 2014 and 2013. AILRC has tota! statutory-basis assets of approximately $0
at Decernber 31, 2014 and 2013, and stztutory-basis net incoms of approximately $2,033 and $2,096 for
the years anded December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively,
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At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company owned 100% of the outstanding commeon stock of
Ametican Income Marketing Services (AIMS), whose only significant asset is a building, which Is
nonadmitted for statutory reporting purposes. AIMS hiad net income of 50 during 2014 and 2013. The
carying value of this stock is $0 ai December 31, 2014, and December 31, 2013,

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company owned 100% of the oulstanding comiwon stock of Union
Heritage Life Assurance Company, Lid. (UHL.) UHL was carried at adjusted equity of $9,100 and $12,508
at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. UHL had & total net loss of approximately $(1,506) and
$(1,800) far the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The book/adjusted carrying value and f2ir value of bonds at December 31, 2014, by confractual maturity,
are shown below and include nonadmitied amounts of $0. Expected and actual maturities will difter from
contractual maturities because the issuers of such bonds may have the right to call ot prepay obligations
with or without call or prepayment penatties.

- Boolk/Ad) P
T Camrying Far
Value Value

DOua tn one year or less 4 13,286 % 13,513
Due after one year throtigh five years 52,961 58,334
Dua after five years through ten years 131,545 148,444
Due after tan years through bweniy years 512,318 605,012
Due after twenty yoars 1,570,330 1,741,680
Morigage-backed and asset-hacked securities 6,911 7441
Total $ 2287351 $ 2572424

Proceeds from sales of bonds during 2014 and 2013 were $12,499 and $41,203, respectively. Gross gains
wera realized on those zales of $446 and 83,347, in 2014 and 2013, respectively. Gross losses of $130
and $247 were realized on those sales in 2014 and 2013, respectively. Total net gains on ealls and
redemptions during 2014 and 2013 were $1,258 and $85, respectively.

The Company had bonds with book/adjusted carrying value of approximately $213,230 and $185,457 on
deposit with various state insurance and governmental regutatory agencies as required by law at
Gecember 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The Company patticipates in ovemight reverse repurchase agreements in which an unaffiliated authorized
broker purchases securities and then resells the next day. The Company's policy requires a minimum of
102% of the purchase price of the agreements 10 be maintained as collateral, in accordance with SSAP
No. 103. The Company doss not take possession of the collateral. As of December 31, 2014 the Company
had no avernight reverse repurchase agreements.

The Company's portfolio of fixed maturities fluctuates in value based on interest rates in financial markets
and other economic factors. Fluctuations ¢aused by market rate changes have little bearing on whether or
not the investment will be Ultimately recoverable. Therefore, the Company considers declines in value
resulting from changes in market interest rates to be temporary. In certain circumsiances, however, the
Company determines that the dedcline in value of a security is other-than-temporary and writes the book
value of the security down to fair value, realizing an investment loss. The determination that an impairment
is other-than-lemporary is highly subjeclive and involves the careful consideration of many faclors.

These factors include the foliowing:

« The length of time and extent to which the secwity has been impaired

* The reason(s) for the impalrment

¢ The financial condition of the issuer and the near-term prospects for recovery in fair value of
the security.

* The Company's ability and intent to hold the security until anticipated recovery
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» Expected cash flows
Among the facts and information considered in the process:

Default on required payment

Issuer bankrupicy fifings

Financial statements of the issuer

Changes in credit ratings of the issuer

News and information included in press releases issued by the issuer
News and information reported in the media conceming the issuer

News and information published or otherwise provided by credit analysts
Recent cash flows

While all avaitable information & taken into account, it is difficult to predict the ullimately recoverable
amount of a distressed or impaired security.

For asset-backed securities additional information iz gathered and aralysis performed of the ndividual
underlying collateral and estimates of potential fuiure collateral performance. Multiple cash flow scenarios
are caleulated based on various loss rate assumptions and used to assess the likelihood of future possible
impairment. .

During 2014 and 2013, the Company did not write down any individual security holdings to fair valug as a
resuit of other-than-temporary impairment.

The following iable discloses unrealized investment Iosses by class of investment at December 31, 2014
and 2013. The Company considers these investments to be only temporarily impaired.

Analysls of Gross Unrealized investment Losses

At Decambar 31, 2014
Less than Twelve Months
Twelva Months or Longer Total
Fair Unrealized  Fair  Untrealized Fair Unrealized
Description of Securifies Value Loss Value Loss Value Loss
Fixed matwrities:
OCther government $ o~ § — $ 800 % (h % 800 § 1)
Mortgage-backed
securities — —_— —_ — -— —
Industrial and
miscelaneous 104,896 4,155) 226,282 (2,.843) 331,158 {14,004}
Hybwid securitios — — 2,810 {51} 2,810 (51)
Total unrealized losses $ 104,898 % {4,165) § 229872 § (0895) § 334768 § {14,150)

17




Analysls of Gross Unrealized investment Losges
At Decernber 31, 2013

Less than Twelve Months
Twelve Months or Longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Description of Securities ~ Value Loss Value Loss Valye Loss
Fixed maturities:
Other govemment 5 -3 - 3 - % - % - 3 —
Mortgage-backed
sacurities —_ — 8§17 {12) 817 {1
Industrial and
miscellaneous 552,421 (45,738) 141408 {26,020) 683,520 (71,758)
Hybrid sscuritios 20,088 {373) 11,841 {1.064) 31,938 (1437

Total unrealized lossas § S72512 § 546.1112 $ 153,866 § (2?.093! $ 726!335 $ (73.20?2

At December 31, 2014, the Company held 19 igsues (CUSIP numbers) that had been in an unrealized
los2 position less than 12 months and 29 issues that had been in an urvealized loss position 12 months or
langer. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company's entire fixed maturity and equity portfolio consisted
of 340 and 315 issues, respectively,

Inciuded in the tables above are loan-backed and other struchured securities that have an unrealized loss
as of December 31, 2014 and 2013. Below are the aggregate amounts of loan-backed and other
shructured gacurities for the following:

Less thon 12 months Greater than 12 months
Fair Value Unrealized Loss Fair Valve Unresilzed Loss
2014 5 —$ — 5 2810 {51)
2013 $ 20088 & (373 § 6680 3 (731)

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The investments carried &t fair valug have been classified, for disclosure purposes, based on a hierarchy
defined by SSAP No. 10G, Fair Value Measurements. The hierarchy consists of three levels to indicate the
quality of the fair value measurerments as described below:

Leve! # — fair values are based on quoted prices in active markels for identicat assels or liabilities that the
Company has the ability to access as of the measurément date.

Leve/ 2 — fair values are based on inpuis other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or hiability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not
aciive, inputs other thain quoted prices that are observable for the asset or {iability, or inputs that can
otherwise be comoborated by observable market data.

Levs! 2 — fair values are based on inputs that are considered unobservable where thers s litlle, if any,
rarket activity for the asset or liability as of the measurement date. In this circumstance, the Company has
to rely on values derived by independent brokers of internally-developed assumptions. Unobservable
inputs are developed based on the best information avallable to the Company which may include the
Company’s own data or bid and ask pricas in the dealer market.

The great majority of the Company's fixed maturities are not actively fraded and direct quotes are not
generally available, Management therefore determines the fair values of these securities after
consideration of data provided by third-parly pricing services and independent broker/dealers.
Approximately 96% of the fair vaiue reported at December 31, 2014, was determined using data provided
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by third-party pricing services. Prices provided by third-party pricing services are not binding offers but are
estimated exit values. They are based on observabla market data inputs which can vary by security typs.
Such inputs include benchmark yields, available trades, broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, benchmark
securities, bids, offers, and other market data. Management reviews and anaiyzes all prices obtained to
insure the reasanableness of the values, taking all avaitable information Into account. In addition,
management corroborates the prices obtalned from third-party sources against other independent sources.
When corroborated prices produce small variations, the dose correlation indicates observable inputs, and
the mean value is used. ,

When commoborated prices present greater variations, additional analysis is required fo determine which
value is the most appropriate. When only one price is available, management evaluales observable inputs
and performs additionad analysis to confirm that the price is appropriate. All fair value measurements
based on prices determined with observable market data are reported as Level 1 of Level 2
measurements.

When third-party vendor prices are not available, the Company attempts o obtain at least ihree quotes
from broker/dealers for each security. When at least three quotes are obtained, and the standard deviation
of such quotes is less than 3%, (suggesting that the independent quotes were likely derived using similar
obeervabie inputs}, the Company uses the mean quote and classifies the measurement as Level 2, At
December 31, 2014 and 2013, there were no assets valued as Level 2 in this manner witly broker quotes.

When the standard deviation is 3% or greater, or the Company cannot obtain three quotes, then additional
information and management judgment are required to establigh fair value. Further review is performed on
the available guotes to determine if they can he corroborated within reasonable tolerance to any other
observabls evidence. if one of the guotes or the mean of the availabke: quotes can be corroborated as
evidence, then the value is reported as a Level 2. Otherwise, the value is classified as Level 3. The
Company uses irformation and valuation technigues deemed appropriate for determining the point within
the range of reasonable fair value estimates that is most representative of faii value under current market
conditlons. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, fair value measurements classified as Leve! 3 represented
3.6% and 2.4% respectively, of unaffiliated bonds and equities.

During 2012, the Company began investing in a portfolio of private piacement bonds which are not actively
traded. This porifolio is managed by a third party. Amortized cost was $89 465 and $53,363 as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The portfolio manager provides valuations for the bonds
basged on a matrix ulilizing cbservable inputs, such as the benchmark treasury rate and published sector
indices, and unobservable inputs such as an internally-developed credit rating. If the unobservable inputs
can be closely comroborated with publicly available information, the fair values are classified as Level 2.
Otherwise, the fair values are classified as Level 3. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the fair value of
these private placements was $90,838 and $51,315, respectively. The fair value measurements for all of
these private placements were ¢lassified as Level 3 at December 31, 2014 and 2013.

NAIC SAP requires certain invesiments to be measured and reported at fair value. These include common
stocks, bonds rated NAIC 6 and preferred stock rated NAIC 4-8 whose fair values are less than amortized
cost, and Joan-backed and other structured securities that are reported at fair value as a result of the
modified filing exempt (FE} process.
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The following fables summarize the investments measured and reported at fair vaiue as of December 31,

2014 and 2013:
Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2014 Usimy
Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Obzecvable  Uncbservable
kentical Assels Inputs Inputs Total
Oesscription (Leve! 1) {Level 2) {level 3) Fair Value
Assats ot fair value:
Commen stock — Industrial and miacelianeous % — § — 3 833 % B33
Total % - % — 3 B33 $% 833
. — & — . _§_______—____ ;M- —— .|
Fair Value Measuraments at Decembaer 31, 2013 Usiayg:
— Guoted PTices signiicant R
in Active Oitver Significant
Markets for Obsaervable  Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs Total
Deacription fLevel 1) {Level 2j (Level 3) Fair Value
Asgels ut fair valua:
Common stock — indusirial gnd miscelianeous 5 - § - % e % 776
Total § — & - § 776 § 776
o N .. %

The following table rapresants changes in assets measured and reporied at falr value using significant

unobservable inputs (Level 3):

Balance at January 1, 2013

Tolal gains or losses:
Includad in et income
Ineluded in surplus

Purchases

{ssuances

Sales

Setllsmentsiamortization

Trapnsfers info Level 3

Transfers out of Level 3

Batance at December 31, 2013

Analysis of Changes in Fair Value

Maasuraments Using
Significant Unobservable inputs {Level 3)
Industrial
and Common
Miscelaneous Stock Totat
$ 6414 $ 730 § 7,153
342 37 3re
{46) — {46)
B.710) — {8,710}
) — % 776§ 776
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Analysis of Changes In Falr Valua

Measurements Using
Significant Unobservable Inputs {Level 3)
industrial
and Common
Miscellaneous Stock Total

Balance at January 1, 2014 ] —_ § 776 % 776
Total gains or lesses:

Included in net income — - _

Included in surplus —_ &7 57

Purchases — — —_

lssuances —_ —_ —_

-Salag — — —

Settlermnents/amortization _ —_ —_

Tranefols intc Level 3 —_ — .
Transfers out of Level 3 — —_ —

Batance at Dacember 31, 2014 $ - % 83 $ 833
e —— e e

Included in Leve! 3 are private placement common stocks for which observable market daia are not
available. During 2013, a loan-backed and other structured security that was measured and reported at fair
vatue wnder the modified FE process was upgraded so that it was no longer required to be reported at fair
value. In addition, it transferred out of Level 3 during 2013 due to the availability of cbservable market
data.

The following table shows the falr values of alt financial instruments by level within the fair value hierarchy
as of December 31, 2014 and 2013;

2014
Admitted , Hot
Assgels/ Aggregate Practicable
Statement (Carrying
Type of Financial Instrument Value Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value}
Assels:
Bonds $ 2237351 § 2572424 % 15768 § 24065816 § 90838 $ -—
Prefared slock — affiiated 39,169 39,169 — — 39,188 —_
Common stock — unaifilated 833 33 -_— — 833 —_
Contracl loans 140,766 140,788 - —_— — 140,766
Cash, cash equivalans and
short-tarm Invastmants 37,208 37,208 37,208 — —_ -
Other invested assats:
General parinership interest 3,23¢ 3,236 -— — 3,296 -—
LIHTG parihership interesis 41,538 58,264 _— — 58,364 _—
Sumpius Nttes 7017 TASS _— 7483 — —
Tolal asgels $ 2557178 § 2857453 § 52976 5 2473271 § 190440 % 140,786
. — - —— & —— - ]
Liabifties ~— Bormowed funds —
affiliated {10,357) {10,351) — (10,351} — —_
Totd liakiitios s !10,351! 3 10,3511 § — 10,351} § - § —
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2013

Admitied Not
Asgetsf Apgregate Practicable
Statement (Carrying
Type of Financlal Instrument Value Falr Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value)
Assets:
Bonds $ 2125552 § 2183497 § 13756 § 218428 § 51315 § -
Preferrad stock — affifiated 58,1659 38,158 - — 39,189 —_
Common stack — unatiiliated 776 776 —_ -_ 776 e
Caontract loans 127,756 127,798 -_ —_ _ 127,786
Cash, cash eguivalents and
short-term investments 22,025 22,025 22,025 - —_ -
Cher invasted assets:
Genaral parinership Interest 3,734 3,734 -_ — 3734 —
UHTG partnesship Interests 43,828 52234 00~ - 52,234 =
Surplus notes — — —_ — _— A
Total azseis $ 2382880 § 2420231 § 35781 % 2118438 § 147228 % 127,798
Liabikties — Bomowed funds =
affiiated {217 (277} — {2 - -
Tetal ilabilities ] E:?) $ (27?; $ - % (2?7= $ - % -~

There i3 no readily available market for the buying and selling of contract loans, making the determination
of fair value not practicable.

Transters between fair value levels are recognized as of the end of the reporting period in which they
octur. During 2014 and 2013, the Company did not have any transfers betwesn Levels 1 and 2 for assets
measured and reported at fair value.

FUTURE POLICY BENEFITS AND REINSURANCE
Reserves for Life Contracts and Deposit-Type Contracis:

* The Company walves dedugtion of deferred fractional premiums upon death of the insured and
returns any modal premium paid beyond the date of death. Surmender values are not promised in
exoess of the legally computed reserves,

+  Extra premiums are charges for substandard lives pius the gross premium for a rate age or plus
the gross premium for the rue age. Meéan reserves are determined by computing the regular
megn resarve for the plan and in addition, one-half for the extra premium charge for the year for
traditional products.

« - At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had insurancea in force of $323,857 and
$344 677, respectively, for which a premium deficiency reserve of $2,049 and $2,065,
respectively, was recorded.

= The fabular inferest, tabular less actual reserves released and tabular cosis have been
determined by formula ag prescribed in the NAIC Annual Statement instructions.

«  For the determmination of tabular interest on funds not involving life contingencies for each
valuation rate of interest, the tabutar interest is calcylaied as one hundredth of the product of
such valuation rate of interest multiplied by the mean of the amount of funds subject to such
valuation rate of interest held af the beginning and end of the year of valuation.
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Analysis of Annulty Actuarial Reserves and Deposit Lishllities by Withdrawal
Characteristics — The amount of annuity actuarial reserves and deposit-type contract funds and
other liabilities without life or disability contingencies at December 31, 2014 and 2013, are as follows;

2014 2013

Subject to discretionary withdrawal—at book value leas
cument surrendsr charge of 5% or mare $ —_— —
Total with adjustment at market value - -
At book value without adjustmaent BG.6&651 83,392
Not subject to discretionary withdrawel a3 a7
Total gross 88,784 83.489
Reinsurance ceded — —
Total net $ 86784 § 83,489

—

The following information Is obtained from the annua) statement which is filed with the Department,
and is provided to reconcile annuity reserves and deposit-type contract funds and other liabilities
without life or disability contingencies to amounts reported in the statutory-basis statements of
admitted assets, liabilities, capitat and suplus as of Decamber 31, 2014 and 2013, are as foliows:

2014 2013
Life and annuity and health annual statement:
Exhibit §—annuities section—iotal (net) $ 330 % - 359
Exhibit S=—sLupplementary contracts with life
confingencies section-—total {net) 93 o7
Exhibit of deposit-type contracts—calumn 1, line 14 88,381 83,033
Totat $ 86784 § 83489
= __§ |

Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses — The activity in the liability for
policy and sondract claims for aceident and health poiicies for the year ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, is summarized as follows;

2014 2012
Balance at January 1—net of reinsurance recoverabies $ 11,742 & 13333
Incurred related to: '
Current year _ 23,276 24316
Prior yoars ‘ 500 (1,182)
Total inourred 23475 23,134
Paid related to:
Cument year 13,508 14,988
Pricr years _ 9,360 9,727
Totel paid : 22,897 24,725
Balance at December 31—net of reinsurance recoverables $ 12720 $ 11,742
e R
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The development of prior year claims in 2014 and 2013 reflects normal changes in actuarial
eslimates.

The balance in the Siability for unpaid accident and health claim adjustment expenses as of
December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 was $208 and $228, respectively.

The Company reinsures portions of certain life insurance policies that it underwrites to limit certain
risksg, The Company retains varying amounts of individual insurance up to 2 maximuim retention on
any one life of (i) the face amount of the policy if less than $260 or (i} $250 for all policies having a
face amount of $280 or mare, Amounis not retalined are ceded to Swiss Re Life insurance Company
on an autornatic or facultative basis. in addition, certain annual renewable term pelicies in excess of
$50 are ceded to Optimum Re Insurance Company. The Company Is net relieved of its primary
ohligations to the policyholders and is therefore contingently liable in the event that assuming
reinsurers are unable io mest their obligations. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the amounis for life
insurance ceded with non-affiliates were not significant,

Effective July 1, 2013, the Company entered into a reinsurance agresment with an affiliate, United
Amerioan Insurance Company {United American). The agreement is on a modified coinsurance basis
and the Company cedes to United American, on a 90% quota share basis, the risks on life policles
issued in the United States on or afier the effective date. The Company will retain, control, and own
alk assels for the modified coingurance reserve. For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,
the Company’s statement of operations refiected the following reinsurance adjustments for the
reinsurance ceded:

2014 2013
Premiums caded $ 42471 § 13808
Death benefits caded 2,027 197
Commisslon and expenss allowances ceded 43,012 34,641
Roserve adjustments on reinsurance ceded 4,926 {1,285)

Amounts reflacted on the accompanying statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and
surplus at December 31, 2014 and 2013 include:

2014 2013
Uncollacted premiums $ {9407} § (10,281)
Pgyable on reinsurance ceded (1,565} (203)
Policy and contract claims recoverable 947 197
Commission and expense allowance receivable 4231 23,6804

Effective January 1, 2014, the Company entered into a reinsurance agreement with an affiliate,
Family Heritage Life Insurance Company of America (Family Heritage). The agreementis on a
coinsurance basis and the Company cedes to Family Heritage, on a 50% quota share basis, the risks
on life insurance policies issued in the United States on or after the effective date. For the year ended
Becember 31, 2014, the Company's statemnent of operations reflected the following reinsurance
adjustments for the reinsurance ceded:

2014
Premiums ceded $ 61417
Death benefits caded 1,227
Commission and expense allowances cedad 64,938
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Amounts reflected on the accompanying statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and
surplus al December 31, 2014 include:
2014
Premiums cedad payable $ (17,288)
Death benefits recoverable {T00}
Commission and expanhse allowance raceiveble 28,201
Ceded Reinsurance Report:
Section 1—General Interogataries

«  Are agny of the reinsurers, listed in Schedule S as nonaffiliated, owned in excess of 10% or
controlled, sither direclly or indirectly, by the Company or by any representative, officer, trustee,
or director of the Company?

Yes () No (X)

¢ Have any of the policies issued by the Company been reingured with a company chartered in a
touniry other than the United States (excluding U.S. Branches of such companies) which is
owned in excess of 10% or controlled directly or indirecty by an insured, a beneficiary, a creditor
of an insured or any other parson not primarily engaged in insurance business?

Yas () No (X)

Section 2——Ceded Reinsurance Report—Part A

« Does the Company have any reinsurance agreaments in effect under which the reinsurer may
unilaterally cancel any reinsurance for reasons other than for nenpayment of premium or other
similar credits?

Yes { ) No {X)

« Does the Company have any reinsurance agreements in effect such that the amount of losses
paid of accrued through the staternent dats may result in payment to the reinsurer of amounts

which, in aggregate and allowing for offset of mutual credits from other reinsurance agreements
with the same reinsurer, exceed the tofal direct premium collected under the reinsured policies?

Yes () No (X)

Section 3--Ceded Reinsurance Report—Part B

+  Whati is the estimated amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus, for agreements, not reflected
in Section 2 gbove, of termination of all reinsurance agreements, by either party, as of the date of
this statement? Where necessary, the Company may consider the current or anticipated
exparience of the business reinsured in making the estimate.

None.
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» Have any new agreements beeh executed or existing agreements amended, since January 1 of
the year of this statement, to include policies and contracts which were in-force or which had
existing reserves established by the Company as of the effeclive date of the agreement?

Yes { } Ne (X)

PREMIUM AND ANNUITY CONSIDERATIONS DEFERRED AND UNCOLLECTED

Defesred and uncolizcted life insurance premivms and annuity considerations as of December 31,
2014 and 2013, were as follows:

. 2014 _ 2018 T
Net of Net of
Gross Loading Loading Gross Loading Loading
Ordinary new
business 5 68,301 § (B8032) % 10,269 $ 57598 § [47.726) % 10,172
Ordinary renewal 205,088 {111,502) 183,594 277248 {104,424) 172824
Groug lifa 373 (188} 185 227 {7e) 149
Caded lifs - now
business (20,457) 25,207 (4,250) {10,281} _— (10,281)
Total $ 334313 § (144515)5 189788 § 325002 § (152228)% 172884

The Company had no direct written premiums from managing general agents in 2014 or 2013,
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D. Current income taxes incurred consist of the following major components:

) ) (E)]
Decembaer 31, December 31, Cot 1-2)
2014 2013 Change
1. Qurrentincome fax:
(8} Federal 3 58270 & 58391 S 12y
&) Foreign —_ -— -—
{c) Subtolal 58,270 58,291 {121)
{d} Federal income tax on net capital gaing 538 1,110 {572)
{a) Uilization of capitel fose carry-forwards — - -—_
i Other — - -
{a) Faderal and foreign incoma %xes incurnad 58508 88,50 (683}
2. Deferrad tax assels:
{a) Crdinary
{1} Discounting of unpaid lrsses — —_ —
(2} Unsamed promium reserve -_ —_ —
{3) Policyholder reserves 73,178 83,024 10,154
{4) Investments —_ — —
(5) Deferred acquisition costs 89,057 82,278 6,770
(8} Policyhoider dividends accrual 8 3 3
{7} Fixed asaate 246 a7 118
{8) Compensation and benefits aconual 406 361 25
(&) Penzion acerual -— —_ -
{10) Racolvables — nonadmitind e —_ _
{11) Nt cpurating loss cony-forward —_ -— _
{12) Teax crendit carry-forward - -— -—
(13) Unreakzed gains (losses) 4,745 2531 2. 164
{14} Unreakzad gaina {loss) on foreign exchange 8,680 16,014 {7424}
{15) Other {inchuding itams <5% of total ordinary tax assels) 1,883 3580 1,543
{99) Bubtatal 178,124 164,698 13,423
{k} Stahtory valuation allowance adjustment — —_ _
{c) Nonadmitted — —_— —
{d} Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2298 - 2b - 2¢) 178,121 184,690 13,423
{e) Capitai:
{1} Investiments 1,210 300 210
{2) Net capital luss carry-farnwand — — —_—
{3) Real estate ) - — —_
{4) Other (inchuding lems <5% of total capital tax assels) — - —_—
(98) Sublotal 1,210 aco a0
{f) Statulory valuation allowance adjustrnent — — —
{g) Noradmitted ' - — —
(h} Adniited capital deferced tax assels (2e83 - 2f- 2g} 1,216 300 810
{i) Admitied deferred tax assets (2d + 2b) 179,331 164,988 14,333




3. Deferred tax liabilities: o @ ?)
December 34, Dacomber 31, {Col 1-2)
2014 2013 Change

{a) Ordinary
{1}investmants 868 733 135
(2) Fixed assels —_— — —
(3) Deferred and uncollegted premium 66,429 64,101 2,328
(4) Policyholder resarves 2,189 1.084 1,115
(5) Deforred compensation — 566 {586)
{8) Agent advances 85,770 66,966 18,804
{7} Cther (including items <5% of total ordinary tax liabilities} 1,062 953 109

{89) Bubdotat 156,328 134,403 21,925

&} Capitat:
{1) Investmants 238 B84 184
{2) Real estate — —_ -
(3) Unrealized gains (losses) 257 237 20
{4} Other {inciuding items <5% of total capital tax liabiities) — — —

(99) Subtotal 495 321 174
{c) Deferred tax liablifles (3899 + 3b99) 156,823 134,724 22,099
4. Netdeterred tax assetafliabilifies (2 - 3c) S e e T T2,

=



E. Among the more sighificant book to tax adjustments were the following:

4}
2

@)
)

6]
@)

n

L)

Current incorme taxes incmed

Change in deaferred incoma tax (without tax on untealized gains
and loszes and surplus adjustments)

Total income tax reporied

Igt galn from opermtions befora faderal income tax and realized
ns

Realized capital gains (losses) before federal income tax, after
mww osses} y

income before taxes

Expeclod income tax expense (benefit) at 35% statutory rate

Incraate (decrease) in actual tax eported resulting from:
. Dividends received deduction

b. Adjustment for equity in subsidiarias

¢. Nondaduclible expenses for meals, penafties, and lobbying
d. Tax-exempt incorne

o, Tax adjustment for IMR

1. Employes stack opltions

g. Defervod tax benafit on nonadmitiod assets

h. Tax credits

\. Prior yeer adjustments

j, Canada interest refund

k. Dther

Total income tax raported

L] 2 =)}
December 31, December 34, (Col 1:2)
2014 2013 Ghange
$ 58808 § 59501 § (893)
2,486 {1,920} 4,408
$ o124 § 57581 % 3713
- —] p —— —]
$ 209832 % 184320 § 18,510
618 800 {182}
216,457 182,129 18,328
5% 35% 35%
73,660 87,245 6,415
(835} (85} -
(2.08%5) {1,820) {1865)
167 139 28
(63} 518 (578)
{848) (1,010} 171
{134) {124) -
(7.923) 7. 121) {802)
(52) 871 {923}
(333 — (353)
ra) -] 79
$ 61204 § 57581 & 3,713
T e

. 1. As of December 31, 2014, the Company has no net operating loss or tax credit camyforwards,

2. The amount of Federal income taxes incurred that are available for recoupment in the event of

future net losses are:

2014 $ 58408
2013 55,733
2012 38205

3. The zsiggregate amount of deposits admitted under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Code
is $0 at Decamber 31, 2014,

G. The Company's feders! income tax return is consolidated with its ultimate parent, Torchmark, as
well as its affilated subsidiaries including: Liberty National Life Insurance Company, First United
Amevican Insurance Company, Globe Life And Accident Insurance Company, United American
insurance Company, National Income Life Insurance Company, TMK Buildings Corporation, Brown
Service Funeral Homes Company, Inc., Torchmark Insurance Agency, Inc., Specialized Advertising
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Group, Inc., Globe Marketing Services, Inc., AILIC Receivables Corporation, American income
Marketing Serviees, Inc., Liberty National Auto Club, Inc., and TMK Re, Lid,

Each company pays a share of the total tax liability determined as if computed separately. Companies
that would report a loss are reimbursed to the extent that their losses are utilized by sffiiates with
taxable income. The calculation is made pursuant to Federal Income Tax Reguiation 1.1552-1(a)

(2) and 1.1502-33(a){3)().

The Company’s income tax retums are roufinely audited by the Internal Revenue Service {IRS). The
statute of limitation for the assessment of additional tax is closed for all tax years prior (0 2011,
Managament believes that adequate provision has been made in the statutory-basis financial
statements for any potential assessments that may result from the completed examinations, future tax
examinations, and other fax-related matiers foi all open tax years.

The Company currently does not have any tax contingencies that are required to be recognized in
accordance with SSAP No. 5R, Liabilities, Contingencies and Impairments of Assets.

The Company's continuing practice is to recognize interest and/or penaities related to income tax
matters in income tax expense. The Company did not recognize any interest income and/or expense
related fo income taxes in its statement of operations for 2014 and 2013. The Company does not
have any accrued interest receivables and/or payables relating to prior year IRS examination
seltiements as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, The Company had no accrued penaities as of
December 31, 2014,

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Defined Benafit Pension Plans — The Company has a funded noncontributory defined benefit plan
for all hourly employees who have completed one year of service with the Company. Certain assets
of the Company in the form of a guaranteed investment contract in the amount of $15,027 were
allocated in 2014 to pay future benefits. The benafits are set as a monthly amount for gach year of
service with the Company. Cost for the pian has been caleulated on the projected unit credit acluarial
cost method. Contributions are made periodically to fund plan obligations. All plan measiwements are
as of December 31 of the respective year.

The information about the Company’'s defined benefit pension plan as of Dacember 34, 2014 and
2013, is as follows: '

2014 2013
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 23868 % 16244
Projected benefit obligation 23,668 16,244
Fair Value Measurements at
December 31, 2014
Description for each class of plan assets Level 1 Level 2 Lewvet 3 Total
Urallocated ingurance contract $ — 5% 15027 & — % 15027

The following table discloses the assumptions used to determine the Company's pension liabilities
and costs for the appropriate periods. The discount rate is used to determine cumrent year projected
benefit obligations and subsequent year pension expense. The discount rate is determined based on
the expected duration of plan liabilities. A yield is then derived based on the cumrent market yield of a
hypathetical portfolio of higher-quality corporate bonds which match the fiability duration. Differences
between assumptions and actual experience are included In actuarial gain or loss.
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Weighted Average Pension Plan Assumptions 2014 2013
For banseht cbligations — Decamber 31 — discount rate 4.23% 5.12%
For periodic benefit cost for the year: '
Discount rate 512 4.18
Expact long-tarm rate of refum 6.25 6.25
Rate of compensation increase® N/A NiA

*The Company does not project a banefit obligation since the benefit formula for the plan
does not contain 4 salary component.

The following table presents the componerits of net periodic pension cost at December 31, 2014 and S
2013, for the detined benefit pension plan: - -

2014 2013
Service cost $ 808 % 1,078
Interest cost B2& 733
Expectad return on azssls (870) {822)
Amortization of transition asset _ —_
Amortization of prior sarvice cost 326 329
Amortization of net loss 38 251
Net pericdic benefit cost $ 1,227 §% 1570

The following table presents a reconciliation at December 31, 2014 and 2013, from the beginning to
the end of the year of the accumulated benefit obligation of the defined benefit pension plan:

2014 2013
Changes in benefit obfigation:
Chligation = beginning of year $ 168244 $ 17763
Service cost 808 1,079
interest cost §25 732
Actuarial {gain) loss 5,887 (3,168}
Benefils paid (195) (162)
Plan amendments ' —_— _
Chbligation — end of year 23,868 16,244
Changes in plan assels:
Falr value — baginning of year 13,769 13,277
Retumn on assets 854 654
Contributions 800 —_
Benefits paid (198) {162)
Fair value — end of year 15,027 13,768
Funded status — end of year $ (8841} 5 (2475




The portion of unassigned surplus that is expected to be reflected In pension expense in 2015 is as
follows:

Defined
_Beneft Pian_
Amartization of prior service cost § 325
Amortization of wet loss 435
Tatal $ 760

The following table illustrates the estimated pension benefit payments, which reflect expected future
service, as appropriate, that are projected to be paid:

Defined
2015 $ 343
2018 435
2017 470
2018 503
2019 597
2020-2024 4821

Cost for the defined benefit pension plan has been calcuiated on the projected unit credit actuarial
cost method. All plan measurements for the defined benefit plans are as of December 31 of the
respective year. The defined benefit pension plan covering the hourly empioyees is funded.
Contributions are made to fund the pian subject to minimums requlired by regulations and maximums
allowed for tax purposes. Defined benefit plan contributions were $800 in 2014 and $0in 2013, The
Company estimates as of December 31, 2014, that it will contribute an amount not to exceed $12,806
to the plan in 2015. The actual amount of the contribution may be dlfferent from this estimate.

Defined Contribution Plans — In addition to the defined benefit plans, the Company has a
qualifiec 401(k) and profit sharing plan for its exempt emplovess. The Company makes annusl
contributions to the plan of six percent of each employee’s compensation, subject to limitation. All
Company conbribulions are subject 1o a vesting schedule based on the employee’s years of service.
For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, Company contributions totaled $845 and $841,
respectively.

Plans Other Than Pension — The Company does net provide postretirement employment benefits
to its employees other than those described above, except certain executive officers are covered by a
post-retirement life insurance plan sponsored by Torchmark. The Company was sllocated $44 and
$202 for 2014 and 2013, respeclively, as itz annual share of this plan. The Company's liabliity under
this plan was $776 and $617 as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respeclively.

INFORMATION CONCERNING PARENT, SURBSIDIARIES, AND AFFILIATES

The Company hae an invesiment management agreement with its parent company, Torchmark. In
2614 and 2013, the Company was charged a fee of $3,804 and $3,564, respectively, based on the
total value of the securities managed. In addition, the Company paid $9,144 and $8,043 in 2014 and
2013, respectively, to Torchmark for reimbursement of general and administrative expenses incumed
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on its behalf, The Company also incured $2,054 ahd §$1,891 in 2014 and 2013, respectively, of
interest on borrowed funds from Torchimark and its subsidiaries.

The Company owns 19,169 shares of Torchmark 7.15% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series Aand
20,000 shares of Torchmark £.5% Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series A at December 31, 2014 and
2013, respeclively. The camying value of the stock was $39, 168 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, The
Company received cash dividends of $1,300 for the 6.5% Cumulative Preferred Stock and 31,371 for
the 7.15% Cumulative Preferred Stock during 2014 and 2013, The indiana Department of Insurance
limits the Company's cartying value of investment in afitiatest preferred stock to 2% of prior year total
admitted assets. No amounts were required {0 be nonadmiited ai December 31, 2014 or 2313.

The Company has agreed to provide National Income Life Insurance Company, a subsidiary of the
Company, certain lagal, actuarial, marketing and other services with respect io National income’s life
and accident and heslth buslness: In 2014 and 2013, the Company charged a fee of $3,578 and
$3,641, respeciively, for these services. The Company aiso services the agent balance receivables
on behalf of ancther of its subsidiaries, American Income Life Insurance Company Receivables Corp
(AILRC). In 2014 and 2013, the Company charged AILRC $1,120 and $1,016, respectively, for these
services.

During 2014 and 2013, the Company sold agents’ balances totaling $260,592 and $223,226,
respectively, to its subsidiary American Income Life Insurance Company Reeeivables Corp {AILRC).
Agent Balances are sold to AILRC at a discount and amortized fo investment expense, which is a
component of investmant income, evenly over the life of the agent baiances. Amortization expense of
$10,969 ard §10,401 was recorded in 2014 and 2013, respectively. During 2008, AILRC entered Inip
2 Recelvables Purchase Agreement with TMK Re, Lid., a Bermuda insurance company and wholly-
owned subsidiary of Torchmark. Under this agreement, TMK Re, Ltd. purchased agent batances from
AILRC during 2014 and 2013 with agent balances receivable and cutstanding of $125,000 at
December 31, 2014 and 2G13.

During 2012, the Company applied for and obtained approval from the Indiana Insurance
Commissioner to issue surpius notes in the aggregate of $50,000. The Company issued a $25,000
par value surplus note fo Torchmark on Decamber 31, 2012. The surplus note was issued with an
interest rate of 5.25% and a maturity date of December 31, 2042, The carrying value of the surplus
nofe was $25,000, ai December 31, 2014 and 2013. The surplus note has the following repaymeant
conditions and restrictions: 1) Payments of principal and interest can only be made from the issuer’s
available surplus when the amount of surplus over all liabllities is equat to or greater than the surplus
exigting immediately after the issuance of the surplus note; and 2) payments ¢an only be made with
the prior approval of the Indiana Insurance Commissioner. Semi-annual interest payments are due in
April and October.

The surplus note is a direct, unsecured obligation of the Company. In the event of liguidation, the note
is subordinate to holders of policy claims, other indebtedness and other creditor claims.

The surplus note was issued in a transaction exempt from registration under the United States
Securities Act of 1933. The entire amount of the note is held by the Company’s parent, Torchmark. All
proceeds were received In cash. Interest expense of $1,312 and $1,032 in 2014 and 2013,
respectively related to this surplus note is included in the accompanying statutory-basis financial
siatements. Tolal interest paid since incaplion of the nole is $2,351.

The Company borrowed $30,000, $20,000, and $25,000 at an interest rate of 3.25%, 3.25%, and
3.25% on March 18, September 17, and Octobér 8 from Glebe Life and Accident Insurance Company,
an affiliate of the Company. The first and second borfowings were repaid in full on September 17 and
October 3, 2014, respectively. $15,000 of the third bomrowing was repaid on November 12, 2014 and
the remaining $10,000 was repaid in full on January 7, 2015.
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The Company borrowed $10,000, and $26,000 at an interest vate of 3.25% on Aptil 15 and June 18,
2014 from Liberty Mational Insurance Company, an affiliate of the Company. The borrowings were
paid in full on May 1 and August 135, 2014 respectively.

The Company borrowed $25,857 and $25,834 at an interest rate of 0.00% on June 18 and July 18,
respectively from Torchmark Corporation. The borrowings were repaid in full on June 18 and July 31,
2014 respectively.

The Company borrowed $10,000 at an interest rate of 3.25% on June 13, 2014 from United American
Insurance Company, an affillate of the Company. The bormowing was repaid in full on June 24, 2014.

Ametican Income Marketing Services Inc., a subsidiary of the Company, barrowed $1,300, $1,200,
$1,200, and $1.500 at an interest rate of 3.25% from the Company on August 23, 2013, February 21,
2014, August 15, 2014, and December 16, 2014. The first borrowing was repaid on February 21,
2014, The second and third borrowings were repaid in full on August 15 and December 16, 2014,
respectively. The last borrowing has a scheduled maturity date of June 16, 2015,

Torchmark Corporation borowed $20,000 at an interest rate of 3.25% from the Company on March 5,
2014. The borrowing was repaid in full on March 28, 2014.

United American Insurance Company borrowed $5,000 at an interest rate of 3.25% from the
Company on November 26, 2014. The borowing was repaid in full on December 1, 2014.
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All transactions with affiliates as of and for the years endaed December 31, 2014 and 2013, are
summarized as follows:

2014 Recelvable Payable Revanue Expense

Nationat income $ 856 $ — $ 3578 § -

United American 1 641 _ 10

Giobe Life 8 10,087 - 615

Liberty National Life 14 - - 116

Torchmark 1.187 rT 44 14,260

Unien Heritage Life 3 —_ _ —_

Family Heritage Life 7 - -_ —

AILRC 5102 —- — 1,120 10060
AIMS 1,500 —_— — —_

$ 8678 % 110058 $ 47A2 § 25977

2013 Raceivable Payable Revenue Expense

National Income ] 1.288 § — 3 3641 § —_
Unied American -— 554 _ 22
Globe Life 43 14 — 43
Libarty National Life 17 - — 235
Torchmark 220 7 73 13,483
Unicn Haritage Life — — - —
AlLRC 1.564 — 1018 10,401
AIMS 1,200 — — —

$ 4332 § 845 % 4730 % 23899

9. CAPITAL AND SURPLUS AND SHAREHOLDER'S DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS

The Company has 23,360 common shares authorized and 11,680 common shares issued
outstanding. All shares are Class A shares,

During 2013, the ownership of the Company was transferred from Globe fo Torchimark (Note 1). The
Company declared and paid $0 and $96,333 in dividends to Globe during the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Company declared and paid $132,938 and $25817
in dividends to Torchmark duing the year ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Statutary regulations timit the payment of dividends by stock life insurance companies in any ane year
to an amount equal to the greater of statutory net gain from operations from the previous year or 10%
of surplus reported for the previous year. Dividends in excess of these limitations are not available
without special approval of the regulatory authorities. The maximum dividend the Company tan make
without prior approval in 2015 is approximately $151,568.




10.

The porlion of unassigned surplus reduced by each item below is as follows:

2014 2013
Nonadmitted asset values $ (11,934) $ (11,552)
Asset valuation reserve {21,030) (18,806)
Net unraalized gains — net of tax {40,345} (24,831)

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Lease Commitments—As of December 31, 2014, the Company is obligaled under operafing leases
for the following amounts:

Years Ending

December 31 ,

2018 $ 219
2018 218
2MT : 169
2018 ot
2019 a7
Teatal $ 800

Lease expense included in generél expenses was $200 and $235, for the years ended December 31,
2014 and 2013, respectively.

Litigation — The Company is a defendant in various lawsuits ariging in the ordinary course of
operations. Management is of the opinion, after reviewing these matters with legal and tax counsel,
that the ultimate liability, if any, resulting from these matters would not have a material adverse effect
on the Company’s statutory-basis financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

During 2014, the Company paid $30 to settle three claims relaied to extra contractual obligations or
kad faith claims stemming from lawsuits.

The Company is named defendant in the following purported class action lawsuits alleging wrongful
acts by the Company:

Martha Hoover and Frances Williams, individually and on behalf of all other similarly situated
individuals in the State of California vs. American Income Lide Insurance Company, et al, Superior
Court of San Bernardino County, Calfifornia. The Company continues to defend the Hoover putative
class action lawsult in which independently contracted agents allege that they were treated as
employees. Last year the Company received an opinion from the Court of Appeals as to the lower
Court's denial of the Company's motion to exercise the arbitration clauses of the agent contracts. The
appeliate court’s opinion denled arbitration as to Hoover, but clarified that the denial of arbitration
applied specifically to Hoover, and did not necessarily apply to other, unnamed class members
because the denial was based on Ms. Hoover's own record, which refiects the experience of an agent
who was not contracted long and had limited sales activity. The Company filed a petition with the
California Supréme Court asking for review of this matter on a “grant and hold” basis, meaning that
the Court would grant fhe review now but hold its review until the Court reviews other cases involving
the scape of arbiiration issues. The Califomia Supreme Court denied the petition on September 12,
2012, but to secure the denial, Hoover's attorneys admitted the Court of Appeal’s opinion was fact-
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- specific to Ms. Hoover's situation and made no broader rulings as to the scope of arbitration

generaly. On May 27, 2014, the parties entered seitfement discussions, and uitimately amived at a
seitlement of the ¢ase during a November 25, 2014 mediation. in December 2014, the Court
approved the setiiement agreement, and proceeds were issued to the seltlement ciass.

Brandon Taylor, for himself and all others similarly situated vs. American Income Life Insurance
Company and Suraca Agencies Limited, dba Surace & Smith and James Surace, United States
District Court, Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division, Plaintiff, a former independentiy contracted
agenl of the Company, alleges in this putative class action that the Company intentionally
misclassified him and 14 other former agents as independent coniractors rather than employees in
order t0 escape minimum wage and overtime reguirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act, as well
as to avoid payroll taxes, workers compensation premiums and other benefits required to be provided
by employers. During May 2014, the Company received a favorable judgment wherein its motion to
compel arbitration-was granted end the lawsuit was-dismissed. The Company is currently preparing to
arbiirate the Plaintiffs’ claims in the near future.

With respect to its current Ktigation, at this time management believes that the possibility of 2 material
judgment adverse to the Company is remote and no estimate of range can be made for loss
contingencies that are at least reasonably possible but not accrued.

Unclaimed Proparty Audits — The Torchmark insurance subsidiaries are undergoing unclaimed
property audits by three separate audit teams covering all but four states. These audits require the
subsidiaries to provide the auditors with certain policy data dating back o 1892, which data will be
checked against the Soclal Security Death Master File to determine whether any unclaimed insurance
benefits are due. The subsidiaries are currently meeting the deadlines to provide information 1o the
outside audit firms. In a related matter. along with approximately 65 other insurers (including the
Company's affiliates Globe Life and Accident Insurance Company and Uniled American Insurance
Company), the Company is defending a lawsuit brought by the Treasurer of West Virginia, which
iawsuit alleges that the Company falled to identify unclaimed life insurance proceeds and make
paymenis to the Treasurer's Office. As did many of the other defendants, the Company filed a motion
to dismiss and stay the action. Counsel for the Treasurer of West Virginia has agreed with the
Company's motion o stay the acion during the pendency of the Torchmark subsidiaries’ on-going
undciaimed property audite. No estimate of range can be made at this time for loes contingencies
related to possible adminisirative amounts or penalties that could be payable to the siates for the
escheatment of abandoned praperty.

ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING EQUIPMENT

. Electronic data processing equipment (EDP) and operating and non-operating software at

December 31, 2014 and 2013, consisted of the following:

2014 2013
Electronic data processing equipment — ned § 462 % 42
System software — net 229 439
Balance — net 591 481
Total nonadmitted 229 439
Total admitted 3 482 § 42

Depreciation expense related to EDF and software totaled $317 and $252, for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Company reconded total depreciation of $412 and
$360, m 2014 and 2013, raspectively.
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12. FOREIGN EXCHANGE ADJUSTMENT

13

14,

The Company is licensed to self insurance in Canada and New Zealand. Invested assets held in
Canada and New Zealand were $246,078 and $207,311 (U.S. dollars) at December 31, 2014 and
2012, respectively. The change in this foreign exchange adjustment, net of tax, of ${1,514) and $2,589
for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, is included in the accompanying
statutory-basis statements of changes in capital and surplus,

PARTICIPATING POLICIES

The Company does not cumrently write any participating business. The Company accounts for its
policyholder dividends oh an accrual basis consistent with SSAP §1, Life Contracts and SSAP 54,
Individual and Group Accident and Health Contracts. The Company incurred dividends in the amount
of $35 and $10 to life and annuity policyholders in 2014 and 2013, respectively, and did naot allocate
any additional income to such policyholders.

RECONCILIATION TO THE AMNUAL STATEMENT

The accompanying 2014 and 2013 statutory-basis financial statements differ from the amounts
shown in the Company’s statutory annual stalement for 2014 and 2013, respectively, Foliowing is a

recongciliation of account balances as reported to state regulatory authorities to amounts reported
herein:

Statements of Operations 2014
increase in aggregate resarves for life and accident

and health contracts as reported in the Company’s annual statement $ 173,527
Adjustment to reclassify foreign exchange 2418
Increase in aggregate reserves for future policy henefits as reported

in the a¢companying statutory-basis statements of operations $ 195,943

. - ]

Foreign Cutrenty Transiation Adjustment as reported in the Company’s

annual statement 3 22416
Adjustment to reclassify foreign exchange (22,418)

Foreign Currency Transtation Adjustment as reported in tha

accompanying statutory-basis statements of operations 3 —
L ——————
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Statements of Operations

Increasa in aggregate reserves for life and accident
and heakh contracts as reperted in the Company’s annual statement
Adjustment to reclassify foreign exchange

increase in aggregate reserves for future policy benefiis as reported
in the accompanying statutory-bagis statements of operations

Foreign Currency Translalion Adjusiment as reported in the Company’s
annual statement

Adjustment to reciassify foreign exchangs

Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment as reported in the
accompanying statutory-basis statements of operations

L g Ll
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2013
$ 170423
15,431
185,854
3 15,431
(15431)
$==.-é
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STATUTORY-BASIS SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES
{See independent auditors’ report)
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AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENT RISK INTERROGATORIES

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2014
{Amounts in thousands)

1. The Company's total admitted assels are $2,808,631.

2. Ten largest sxposures to a single issue/borrowar/investment:

2.01
202
203
204
205
2.06
2.07
208
2.09
210

Percentage
Description of Total
Admiited

Issuer of Exposure Amount Aszsets
Torchmark Corp (Affliated) " Swek  § 39169 1.4%
Caterpiltar, \nc Bond 5 30,854 1.1%
Natisnal Income (Affiliated} Stock 3 30,142 1.0%
Johnson Controls Baond ] 26,616 0.5%
CSX Corp Bond . 25,766 0.9%
Chubb Corp Bond $ 25144 0.9%
SLM Corp Bond § 24,989 0.59%
Public Service Electic & Gas Bond $ 24 844 0.9%
Vale Overseas Lid Bond 3 24,720 0.9%
Mstiife Inc Bond -] 24 665 0.9%

3. Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assels hetd in bonds and preferred stocks by NAIC

rating.

Prefatred
Bonds 1 Stocks 3 4
NAIC-1 § 1,014,213 35.0% P/IRP-1
NAIC-2 $ 1175780 40.6% P/RP-2 $ 38,169 1.4%
NAIC-3 3 70,020 2.4% P/RP-3
NAIC— & 21,625 0.7% PIRF—
NAIC-5 $ §725 0.2% P/RP-5
NAIC-8 P/RP-86
(Continued)
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4. A&sts held in foreign investments:

401  Are assets held in foreign investments less than 2.5% of the

reporting entity’s total admitted assats? Yes[ ] Ne[x}
4042 Total admitted assets held in foreign invasiments. $ 21973 7.6%
403 Fomign-ourency-denominated investments. $ 16,634 0.6%
4.04  Insurance liabilities denominated in that same foreign currency. 5 25,487 D.9%

5. Aggregate foreign investmant exposure categorized by NAIC soversign rating:

501  Counftries rated NAIC-1 $ 203838 7.0%
502 Countries rated NAIC-2 5 15,803 0.5%
503 Countries rated NAIC-3 or below

8. Two largest foreign investment exposures in a single country, categorized by the country's NAIC sovereign rating:
Countries rated NAIC-1;

8.01 Great Britain ] 41,788 1.4%

6.02 Cayman Islands ] 35,388 1.2%
Countries rated NAIC—2;

6.03 Mexico ] 9,888 0.3%

6.04 Panama $ 5,895 0.2%

Countries rated NAC=3 or balow:
6.05
6.06
7. Aggregate unhadged foreign currency exposiure.
7.01  Aggregais unhedged foreign currency axposure § 16,834 06%
&.  Aggregate unhedged foreign currency exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign rating.
801 Countriew rated NAIC-1 $ 18,634 0.6%

9. Two largest unhedged foreign currancy exposures to a single country, categorized by the country’s NAIC sovereign
rating.

Countries rated NAIC—1
8201 Country 1: New Zealand P 16,634 0.6%

{Continued)




10. Largest non-soversign (i.e. noh-governmental) foreign issues:

Issuer NAIC Rating
10,01 Vale Overseas 2FE $ 24,720 0.8%
1302 Rabobank Nederland iFE $ 20,386 0.7%
1003 AXA 2FE $ 16,343 0.6%
1004 Tyco Electronics 1FE $ 16,141 0.8%
10.805 United Ultilities 2FE $ 15,405 0.5%
10.06 Elettricite De France 1FE ] 15,113 05%
1007 HSBC Bank USA 1FE § 10,168 0A%
1008 Heinsken NV 2FE ¥ 10,047 0.3%
10.00 BHP Billiton Fin USA 1FE 3 9939 0.3%
10.10 America Movil SAB DE CV 1FE $ 9,898 0.3%
11. Amounis and percentages of the reporting ontity's tofal admiited assets held in Canadian investments and unhadged
Canadian currency exposure:
1101  Are assets hal in Canadian investiments less than 2.5%

11.02
11.03
11.04
11.06

of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets?

Total admitted assaie held in Canadian investmants
Canadian-currency-denominated investments
Canadian-denominated insurance liabilities
Unhedged Cenadian currency expoaure

® w8 »

Yes[ ]

342,395
193,867
262,401
193,667

No [x]

11.8%
6.7%
9.1%
6.7%

12. Report aggregate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted asssta held in invesiments with
contractual sales restictions:

1201

Are assets hold in investments with contrachual sales restrictions

lass than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitied assats?

Yesfx]

No[ )

{Continusd)
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13. Amounts and percentages of admitted assats held in the ten largast equity interests:

13.01  Are assets held in equily intarast less than 2.5% of the

reporting entities total admitied assets? Yes[ ] No[x]
Issuer

13.02 Torchmark Corp {(Affiliated) $ 39,169 1.4%
1303 Wational income (Affiliatad) $ 30,142 1.0%
13.04  Union Heritage (Affilisied) 5 9,101 0.3%
13056 The First Natl Bk McGregor 5 552 —%
1306 The State Natf Bk $ 281 s
13.07
13.08
13.08
13.10
13.11

14, Amoutits and percentages of the reporting entity's total admittad assets hald in nonaffitated, privately placed aquities:

14.01  Are assels held in nonaffilisted, privalely placed aquities (ess than
2.5% of the reporting entity’s total admitted asgets? Yas[x] Nol]

15. Amounts and percenteges of the reporting entity's total admitted assets heid in general parinership interests:

15.01 Are assets held in general partnership interests boss than
2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[x] Mof[ ]

16. Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted asssts hekl i mortgage loans:

16.01 Ars mortgage loans reported in Schedule B less than
2.5% of the reporting entity’s tolal admitied sssets? Yes[x} Nol[ ]

If response to 16.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of interogatory 18 and interrogatory 17.

18. Amounts and parcentapes of the reporfing entity's total admitted assets held in each of the five largest investments in
real estate.

18.01  Are assets held in real estate raported in less than 2.5% of the
reporting entity’s total admitted assats? Yes{x] Ne| ]

{Continued)
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19. Report aggregate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admittad assets held in investmants held in
mezzanine real estate loans.

19.01  Are assets hald in investments held in mezzanine real estate loss
than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes [x] Ne| ]

20. Amocunts and percentages of the repoting entity's total admitted assets subject to the following types of agreements.

At end of Each Quartar
1st 2nd 3rd
At Year End Quarter Quarter Quarier
1 2 3 4 -]

2001 Securities landing agveements
20,02 Repurchase agreemonts

20083 Reverse repurchasa-agreements $ —_% — % 378003 8000 % R
20.04 Dolar repurchase agrasmenta
2005 Dolar reverse repurchase agreements

intemogatories 21-23 are nof applicable to the Company.

{Concluded)




AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

SUPPLEMENTAL SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE
AS OF DECEMBER 21, 2014

{Amounts in thousands)
Admitted
Assels as
Gross Reported In
Investiment the Annual
Investment Categories Holdings* Statement
Bonds:
U.S. fraasury securities $ 2930 3 2,930
Nen-U.8. government (including Canada, excluding meortgage-backed
securidas) 17474 17174
Securities issued by states, temitories, and possessions, and poliical
subdivisions in the U.5.;
Pclitical subdivisions of states, territorias and possessions and political
subdivisions ganeral obligations 22,208 22,208
Revanue and assessment obligations 51,969 51,969
Mortgage-backed securities (includes residential and commercial MBS);
Pasa-through securities:
lesued or guaranteed by GNMA, 175 175
Issued or guaranteed by FNMA and FHLMC 459 459
Other depst and other fixed income securities (axciuding short-term):
Unaffiliated domestic securities (includes credit tenant loans and
hybrid gecunities) 1,647,484 1,647 484
Unaffiliated non-U.S. securities (inciuding Canada) 544,952 544 952
Equity inferests:
Preferred sinck - affiliated 38,169 39,168
Common stock - affiliated 39242 239,242
Commion stock = unafiliated 833 833
Real estate Investments - property occupled by company 470 470
Contract leans 140,766 140,766
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments 37,208 37,208
Other invested assets 51,851 51,851
TOTAL INVESTED ASSETS § 25968830 & 2595880

* Gross investment holdings as valued in compliance with NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual.



AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF SELECTED STATUTORY-BASIS FINANCIAL DATA

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
{Amounts In thousands)

INVESTMENT INCOME EARNED:
Government bohds
Other bonde - unaffiliated
Proferred stocks - sffiliated
Common stock - affifiated

Contract lcans — -

Cash, cash equivalents and short-lerm investments
Other invested assots

GROSS INVESTMENT INCOME
REAL ESTATE OWNED - hock value less encumbrances
COMMON STOCKS GF SUBSIDIARIES - book vaiua

BONDS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS BY CLASS AND MATURITY:
Bonds and shorterm investments by maturity - statement value:
Due within one year or less
Over 1 yoar through & years
Over § yaars through 10 yeare
Over 10 years through 20 years
Over 20 years
Total by maturity
Bonds and shori-termn invastments by class - statement value:
Clast 1 and exempl
Class 2
Class 3
Class 4
Class 5
Class 6
Total by class
TOTAL BONDS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS PUBLICLY TRADED
TOTAL BONDS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS PRIVATELY PLACED
PREFERRED STQCK - statement value
COMMON STOCK - market value

CASH ON DEPOSIT

5 24
125,871
2,871
5957
10475
3
390
$ 145,549
N —
$ 470
e
§ 3¢, 242
L ]
: ] 14412
85,079
158,227
513,035
1,501,508

$ 2287351
S—r ey

$ 1014213

1,175,760

70,028

21,625

5724

$ 2,287 351
]
$ 19319908
- —

$ 355,353
. -]

5 36,160

3 40,075
L ]

s 37,208
- —— |




AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF SELECTED STATUTORY-BASIS FINANCIAL DATA

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
(Amounts in thousands)

LIFE INSURANCE IN FORCE!
Ordinary

Group life

AMOUNT OF ACCIDENTAL DEATH INSURANCE IN FORCE
UNDER ORDINARY FPOLICIES

LIFE INSURANCE POLICIES WITH DISABILITY PROVISIONS IN FORCE:
Ordinary

Group

SUPPLEMENTARY CONTRACTS IN FORCE:
Ordinary - involving life contingencies income payable

ANMUHTIES - ordinary:
Defarred - fully paid account balance

Drefarvad - not fully paid account balance

ACCIDENT AND HEALTH INSURANCE - premiums in force:
Ordinary

Group

CEPOSIT FUNDS AND DIVIDEND ACCUMULATIONS:
Deposit funds - account balance

Dlvidend acownudations - account balance

51

5 38481138

$ 14,162,986
Pt

:

|§

(Continuesd)



AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

SUPPL.‘ENTAL SCHEDULE OF SELECTED STATUTORY-BASIS FINANCIAL DATA

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

" (Amounts in thousands)

CLAIM PAYMENTS 2014:

Group accident and health:

2014
2013
2012
2011 and prior

Other accident and health:
2014

2013
2012
2011 and prior

B3

h
=]
[~
a

L.
-
[

(Concluded)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY ~ NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Report on the Financial Statements

We have andited the financial statements of Americen Income Life Insusance Company — Mew Zealand Branch on pages 3 to 24, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2014, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of movements in the home
office account and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

This report is made solely to the company’s shareholders, as a body, in accordance with Section 205(1) of the Companies Act 1993. Our
audit has been vndertaken so that we might state to the company”s shareholders those maiters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s
report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not aceept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the
company’s shareholders as a body, for our audit wark, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Bourd of Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statemenis

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of financial statements, in accordance with generally accepied accounting practice
inNew Zealand and that give a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate, and for such internal control as the Board of Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from materia]l misstatement, whether due to fraud or
€I19or,

Auditor’s Responsibilities

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements basad on our andit. We conducted our andit in accordance with
Intemational Standards on Anditing and International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
materig) misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence ahout the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate in order @ design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s imternal control.
An audit also includes evalvating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates, as
well as the overall presentation of the financizl statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obteined is sufficient and appropriaie to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Our firm carries out other assigiiments for American Income Life Insurance Company - New Zealand Branch in the area of taxation advice.
In addition to this, partners and employees of our firm deal with American Income Life Insurance Company — New Zealand Branch on
noral terms within the ordinary course of trading activities of the business of American Income Life Insurance Company — New Zealand
Branch. These services have not impaired our independence as auditor of the Branch. The firm bas no other relationship with, or interest’s
in, American Income Life lnsurance Company — New Zezaland Branch,

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements on pages 3 to 24:

+  comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand;

»  comply with International Financjal Reporting Standards; and

*  pive a true pad fair view of the financial position of American Income Life Insurance Company — New Zealand Branch as at 31
December 2014, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matier

The New Zcaland branch is part of the American Income Life Inswrance Company. As described in Note 16, the assets held in the Home
Office Account of the branch are legally available for the satisfaction of debis of the entire company, not solely those appearing on the
accompanying balance sheet and its debis may resnit in claims against assets not appearing thereen. Our opinion is not qualified in respect
of this matter.

Report on Other Legpal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report in accordance with section 16 of the Financial Reporting Act 1993, In relation to our audit of the financial statements for

the year ended 31 December 2014;

*  we have obtained all the information and explapations we have required; and

»  in our opinion proper accounting records have been kept by American Income Life Insurance Company — New Zealand Branch as far
as appears from our examination of these records.

Chartered Accountants
12 June 2015
Christchurch, New Zealand
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The direciors are pleased to present the financia) statements of American Income Life Insurance
Company — New Zealand Branch as of and for the year ended szl, 2014,
M.,

Director Director
For and on behalf of the Directors

Date: June 12, 2015




AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DEGCEMBER 31, 2014

1. GENERAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General Information — The reporting entity is American Income Life Insurance Company - New
Zealand Branch (the “Branch™), American Income Life Insuramce Company (the “Company™) is
registered under the Companies Act 1993,

Effective 31 July 2013, the Company established a statutory fund in accordance with the Insurance
{Prudestial Supervision) Act 2010 (“1PSA-2010™). Noie 16 to the financial statements provides fusther
information in relation to the Stattary Fund. The Company was granted & full licence by the Reserve
Bank of New Zealand under IFSA-2010 on 23 August 2013, The life insurance operations of the Branch
are conducted as required by the IPSA - 2010 and are reported in aggregate in the statement of
comprehensive income, balance sheet and statement of movements in the home office account of the
Branch. The life insurance operations of the Branch comprise the selling and administration of life
ingurance contracts. All contracts are non-investment linked business. All business written by the Branch
is non-participating and all profits and losses are allocated to the statutory fund.

Life insurance contracts involve the acceptance of significant insurance risk. Insurance contracts include
those where the insured benefit is payable on the occmwence of a specified event such as death, injury or
disability caused by accident or illness.

The principal place of business is American Income Life Insurance Company, 1200 Wooded Acres,
Waco, Texas, United States of America, The contact address for the Branch is ¢/o AIL New Zealand
Limited (an independently owned company and independent contractor), AIL House, 2165 Great North
Road, Avendale, Auckland, New Zealand.

Basis of Preparation — The financial statements presented are those solely for the Branch and are
prepared on the basis of historical costs except for certain assets and liabilities as noted. The financial
statements comply with the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and comprise statemments of the following:
significant accounting policies, statement of comprehensive income, statement of movements in the
home office account, balance sheet, statement of cash flows, as well a8 notes to these statemenis
contained on pages 13 10 23,

Seatement of Compliance — The Branch is a profit-oriented entity and has applied all applicable
standards for profit-oriented entities.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice in New Zealand (NZ GAAP). They comply with New Zealand equivalents to International
Financisl Reporting Standards (NZ IFRS) and other applicable Fimancial Reporting Standards as
appropriate for profit-oriented entities. The financial statements comply with International Financial
Reporting Standards.

These financial statements have been prepared in New Zealand dollars.



Overview of Insurance Risk — The financial assets and liabilities are subject to market and insurance
rigk and other changes of experience assumptions that may have a material effect on NZ IFRS basis
profit or loss and equity, Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument, or liability of insurance contracts will vary because of changes in market prices. Market risk
mvolves three types of risk: _

Currency Risk — is the risk of loss resulting from changes in exchange rate when applied to assets and
liabilities or future transactions dehominated in 2 currency that is not the Branch’s functional corrency,
The Branch sets limits for the management of currency risk arising from the Branch's invesiments based
on prudent intetnational asset management practice,

Interest Rate Risk — is the risk that the value or Future value of cash flows of a financial instrument will
Muctuate because of changes in interest rates. The Branch manages interest rate risk arising from its
interest bearing investments in accordance with Branch policies.

Other Price Risk-— is the risk of loss resulting from the decling in prices of equity securities or other
assets. The price rigk is manaped by diversification of the invesiment portfolio.

Policyholder liabilities and reserves are subject to the effects of changes in experience, or cxpected
future experience, such as for mortality and rates of discontinuance.

Standards and Interpretations Not Yet Effective — We are not aware of any other standards in issue
but not yet effective which would materially impact the amounts recognised or disclosed in the financial
statements.

Adoption of New and Revised Standards and Interpretations — The Branch has adopted all
Standards, Interpretations and Amendments which have become effective in the current vear which have
not led to any changes in the Branch’s accounting policies with measurement or recognition impact on
the periods presented in these financial statements.

PARTICULAR ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Recognition of Premium Income and Policy Expenses — Premiums on life insurance policies are
reporied as revenues when due, Premiums on accident and health policies are reported as revenue
when earmned. Unearned premiums on accident and health policies are calculated on a pro rata basis.

Policy acquisition costs are the fixed and variable costs of acquiring new business, including
commission. Policy maintenance costs inchude all operating and management costs other than
acquisition and investment management costs.

Al expenses that are not directly attributable to the acquisition of life insurance contracis are
classified as maintenance expenses.

b) Investments — The government and other debt securities are staied at fair values, which were
obtained from third party pricing services, with any resuliant gain or loss recognised in profit or Joss,




c) Taxation — Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current Tax — The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit
differs from profit as reporied in profit or 10ss because it excludes itewns of income or expenses that
are taxable or deductible in othet years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Branch’s lisbjlity for cutrent tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferved Tax — Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

d) Financial Instraments — Assets prd ligbilities of the Branch are primarily financial instruments
and are recognised ir the Balance Sheets,

The Branch has determined that all financial assets held in relation to insurance contracts are assets
backing insurance contract liabilities.

The accounting policies applying to financial assets keld 1o back life insurance aciivities ave;

Financial assets are stated at fair value, with any resulting gain or loss recognised in profit or loss.
All purchases or sales of financial assets classified as fair value through profit or loss that require
delivery within the timeframe established by regulation or market convention (“regular way™
purchase and sales) are recognised at trade date, which is the date the Company commiis to purchase
or gell the assets.

Loan and deposits ars recognised at settlement date, which is the date that the assets are delivered or
received.

Short term deposits and cash and cash equivalents are classified as loans and receivables and are
recorded at amortized cost using the effective interest method, with revenne recognised on an
eifective yield basis. The effective interest method is a methed of calculating the amortized cost of a
financial asset and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate
iz that rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period (o the net canrying amount of the financial
asset,

Accrued investment income and agent balance receivables are classified as loans and receivables,
Loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost using the cffective interest method, less any
impairment. Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate. Agent balance
receivables primarily represent claw back commission, advances 1o agents and interest accrued on
thege amounts. Where considered necessary the asset has been written down to its estimated
recoverable ammmt.

¢} Trade and Other Liabilities — Trade payables and other liabilities are recognised when the entity
becomes obliged to make fiture payments yesuliing from the purchase of goods and services and are
measured at amortized cost.



f) Statement of Cash Flows — The statement of cash flows has been prepared using the direct
approach modified by the netting of certain items disclosed below.

Qperating activities are the principal revenue producing activities of the Branch and other activitics
that are aot investing or financing activities.

Investing activities are the acquisition and disposal of long-term assets and other investments not
included in cash and cash equivalents.

Financing activities are activities that result in changes in the size and composition of the
contributed equity and borrowings of the Branch,

Cash and cash equivalents reflect the balance of cash &nd liquid assets used in the day-to-daycash
management,

g) Impairment of Financial Assets -— Financial assets, other than those at fair value through profit or
loss, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Finanicial assets
are impaired where there is objective evidence that, as & resull of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the investment
have been impacted

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the amount of the impairment is the difference
between the asset’s camying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective intercst rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is veduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial
assets with the exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use
of an allowance account. When = trade receivable is considered uncotlectible, it is written of T against
the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against
the allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in
profit or loss. :

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring afier the impairment was recognised, the previously
recopnised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortized cost
would have been bad the impairment not been recognised.

h) Policy Liabilities — Policy liabilities congist of life insurance contract liabilities and life investaient
contract liabilities.

Life insurance Contract Liabilities — The value of life insurance contract Kabilities is calculated
using the Margin on Services (Mo$) methodology in accordance with New Zealand Society of
Actuaries Professional Standard 3, Determination of Life Insurance Policy Liabilities (PS3). Under
this methodology, planned profit margins and an estimate of futuwre liabilities are calculated
separately for each related product group using best ¢stimate assumptions ai each reporting date,
Profit margins are released over each reporting period in line with the services that have been
provided. The balance of the planned profits is deferred by including them in the value of policy
liabilities. Further details of the actuarial assumptions used in these calculations are set out in

Note I5.




MoS profit can be analysed into the following categories:

{i) Planned Margins of Revenues over Expenses — At the time of writing a policy and at each
balance date, best estimate assumptions are used to determine all expected future payments and
premiums. Where actual experience replicates best estimate assumptions, the expected profit
margin will be released to profit over the life of the policy.

(ii) The Difference Between Actual and Assumed Fxperience — Experience profits/{losses) are
tealized whete actual experience differs from best estimate assumptions. Instances giving rise to
experience profits/(losses) include variations in claims, expenses, mortality, discontinuance and
investment returns. For example, an experienced profit will emerge when the expenses of
maintaining all in-force business in a year are lower than the best cstimate assumption in respect
of those expenses.

(iii) Changes to Underiving Assumptions — The financial statement effect of all changes to
underlying assumptions (other than the discount rate} used for measuring policy liabilities are
reviewed each year. Where the review leads to a change in assumptions, the change is deemed
¢ have ocowrred from the end of the year, except for changes in discount rates which are
recognised in the year that the rates are changed.

The financial effect of all other changes to the assumptions underlying the measurement of
policy liabilitics made during the reporting period is recognised in profit or loss over the future
reporting periods during which gervices are provided to policyholders.

{iv) Loss Recognition on Groups of Related Products — If based on best estimate assumptions,
written business for a group of related products is expecied to be unprofitable, the total expected
loss for that related product group is recognised in profit or loss immediately. When loss-making
business becomes profitable, it is necessary to reverse previously recognised losses.

(v) Investment Earnings on Asseis in Excess of Policy Liabilities — Profits are generated from
investment assets, which are in excess of those required to meet policy liabitilies. Investmem
earnings are directly influenced by market conditions and as such this component of MoS profit
will vary from year to year.

SIGNIFICANT JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES, AND ASSUMPTIONS

I the application of NZ IFRS management is required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions

about the caarying values of assets and ligbilitics that are noi readily apparent from other sources. The

estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that

we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
Jodpments. Aciunal resulis may differ from these estimates,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and fiture
periods.



Significant judgments, estimates and assumptions made by management in the preparation of these
fmancial statemenis are ouilined below:

a) Estimation of Insurance Contract Liabilities — Insurance contract Liabilities for life insurance
contracts are computed using statistical or mathematical methods. The computations are mads by
suitably qualified personnel on the basis of recognised actuarial methods, with due regard to relevant
actuarial principies. The methodology 1akes into account the risks and uncertainties of the particular
classes of life ingnrance business written. Deferred policy acquisition costs are connected with the
measurement basis of life insurance liabilities and are equally sensitive to the factors that are
congidered i the liability measurement.

The key faciors that affect the estimation of these liabilities and related assets are:

*  Monality and morbidity experience on life insurance pmduds, including enhancements to -
policyholder benefiis;

*

Discontinuance experience, which affects the Branch’s ability to recover the cost of acquiring
new business over the lives of the contracts;

* The cost of providing benefits and administering these insurance contracts;
¢ The discount ratc applied to calculate the present value of future benefits;

In addition, factors such as regulation, inflavion, interest rates, 1axes, investment market conditions
and general economic conditions affect the level of these liabilities. Refer to Note 15 for disclosure
assumptions.

b) Pelicy and Coniract Claims — Policy and contract claims include provisions for reported claims
and claims incyrred but not reported. The provision for claims incurred but not reported is estimated
based on the Branch’s experience.

Since this lability is based on estimates, the uliimate settlement of losses may vary from the
amounts included in the financial statements. Although it is not possible to measure the degree of
variability inherent in such estimates, the Branch believes the liability for losses is reasonable.



AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

INCOME:
Premiums (Note 1)
Interest income on investments (Note 2)
Unreatized surplus (deficit) on revalnation of debt security
investments to fair value
COther inrerest

EXPENDITURE:
Claims {Note 3}
Change in liability for foture policy benefits (Note 15)
Commissions (Note 4)
Management expenses (Note 5)

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
TAXATION (Note 13}

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION ATTRIBUTABLE TO
HEAD OFFICE (Note 6)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE PROFIT

2014 2013
$24,762,701  $24,542,987
1,078,666 353,970
1,035,508 (142,947)
547,134 509,126
27,424,009 25,263,136
5,108,748 4,571,969
6,529,158 (4,587,077
10,142,324 10,511,621
4,054,085 4,383,608
25,834,315 14,880,121
1,589,694 10,383,015
293,497 220,431
$ 1296197  $10,162,584
$ 1296197  $10,162,584

The Staterents of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 10 the Financial Statements form part of,

and should be read i conjunction with, these financial statements,



AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN THE HOME OFFICE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

BALANCE — Beginning of the year
Coniributions from the home office:

General advances (Note 9)
Expenses paid on bebalf of the Branch (Note 9)

Income after tax
Total comprehensive income
BALANCE — End of the year

2014 2013
$52,220,784 $38,681.879
334,401 _604,247
2,657,670 2,772,074
3,192.071 3,376,321
1,296,197 10,162,584
1,296,197 10,162,584
$56,709,052 $52,220,784

The Statements of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Financial Statements form part of,

and should be read in conjunction with, these financial statements,
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AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

BALANCE SHEET
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2014

ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
SHORT TERM DEPOSITS
INVESTMENTS (Note 8)

POLICY LOANS

OUTSTANDING PREMIUMS
ACCRUED INVESTMENT INCOME
PREMIUM TAXES DUE

AGENT BALANCE RECEIVABLES
NET RESERVE FOR FUTURE POLICY BENEFITS (Note 15)
PHEFAY MEN1YS

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND HOME OFFICE ACCOUNT
POLICY AND CONTRACT CLAIMS
UNEARNED PREMIUMS
TRADE AND OTHER LIABILITIES
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (Note 13}

Total liabilities
ADVANCES FROM HOME OFFICE (Note 9)
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

Total home office account
TOTAL

2014 2013
$13,420,846 S 4,443,809
1,207,444 127,094
22,566,966 21,637,706
1,644,730 1,050,721
128,059 135,858
341,607 322,188

- 9,000
14,241,677 14,302,019
5,179,686 11,708,844
6L5,343 b, 159
$50.354,358  $54,397,398
$ 1,344812  § 1,320,928
36,623 41,866
901,955 492,471
361916 312,349
2,645,306 2,176,614
34,214,143 31,022,071
22 494,909 21,198,713
56,709,052 52,220,784
$59,354,358  $54,397,398

The Statements of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Financial Statements form part of,

and should be read in conjunction with, these financial statements.
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AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF CASH FL.OWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Premiums and other considerations received from policyholders 5 24,176,491 $ 24,170,597
Interest income 1,165,495 187,638
Other interest - FA kT 509126 _ -
Payment of claims (5,099,107) (5.027,488)
Payments of taxes (243,930) 24 850
Payments of commissions (10,081,981 (10,207,057}
Payments to suppliers, agenis etc. {3,598,785) {4,381.590)
Net cash provided by operating activities (Note 12) 6,865,316 5,275,676
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net change in short term invesunents (1,080,350) 4,592,771
Cash paid for long term investments - {15,830,208)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,080,350) (11,237.437)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES — Advances
provided by refated party 3,192.071 3,376,321
Net cash provided by financing activities 3,192,071 3,376,321
NET (DECREASEVINCREASE IN CASH ON HAND 8,977,037 (2,585,440)
CASH ON HAND — Beginning of year 4,443,809 7,029,249
CASH ON HAND — End of vear £ 13,420,846 $ 4,443,809

The Statements of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Financial Statements form part of,
and should be read in conjunction with, these financial statements.

-12-



AMERICAN INCOME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

1. PREMIUMS

Individual life
Accident and health

2. INTEREST INCOME ON INVESTMENTS

Government securities
Other debt securities

3. CLAIMS

Individual life
Accident and health

4. COMMISSIONS (POLICY ACQUISITION EXPENSES)

In respect of new policies:
Individual life
Accident and health

- 13-

2014 2013
$20,968,222  $20,801,024
3,794.479 3,741 963
$24,762,701  $24,542.987
2014 2013
$ 973857 § 2383511
104,809 115,459
$ 1,078666 § 353,970
2014 2013
$ 3,386,651 § 2,757,939
1,722,097 1,814,030
$ 5,008,748 § 4,571,969
2014 2013
$ 9241719  § 9,644,831
900,605 866,790
$10,142324  $10,511,62]



MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
2014 2013
Home office charges:
General expenses $ B95,753 § 967,384
Salaries 1,761,918 1,804,690
General office expenses 629,467 851,047
Auditor remuneration;
Audit services 106,277 113,672
Tax compliance services 56,836 47,176
Other expenses 578,724 570,124
Invesument expenses . 25110 29,315
$ 4,054,085 § 4,383,608
FROFIT AFTER TAX

The surplus for the year has arisen as follows:

20114 2013
Planned margins $ 1L,792072 $ 3695971
Actual and assumed experience 2,657,440 112,594
Basis change (5,685,211 3,068,952
Loss recognition on new Life - Accident & Hospital plans (636,068) -
Investment earnings on assets in excess of policy liabitities 3,167,964 1,285,067
$ 1,296,197 $10,162,584

——— ———

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

There are no commitments for capital expenditure entered into at December 31, 2014 and 2013.

INVESTMENTS
2014 2013
Bongds
Governments $21,001,691 $ 20,048 491
Corporates 1,565,275 1,589,215
Total Bands $22 566,966 $21,637,706

These securities mature in 2015 and 2023 and carry an effective interest rate of approximately 5,03%,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

American Income Life Insurance Company incurs expenses for the Branch at the Home Office in Waco,
Texas. Those expenses, as well as additional start-up costs are shown as advances from the Home Office
to the Branch. The advance payable to the Home Office as at December 31, 2014 was $34,214,143

{2013: $31,022,071). The to1al value of these expenses for the year were $2,657,670 (2013: $2,772,074)

-14-
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and a general advance was paid during the year of $534,401 (2013: $604,247). These amounts are
repayable on demand, however the Home Office has no plans to demand scitlement in the next
12 months. The advance has no priorities attached and is interest free to the Branch.

LOANS TO DIRECTORS OR EMPLOYEES
None (2013: nil)
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The financial condition and operating results of the Branch are affected by a number of financial and
non-fivancial risks. Financial risks include interest rate risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. Non-financial
risks include insurance risks, .

The Branch’s objective is to prudently manage these risks,

Financial risks are managed via a conservative investment management strategy, with assets
concentrated in liquid, low-risk investments. The asset mix inchides medium-term investments in
government securities, aimed at immunizing the policy labilities against interest rate fluctuations.

Insurance rigsks are managed via prudent underwriting of new business applications from prospective
policyholders, via a reinsurance program, and via thorough setection of appropriate sales staff to act as
the Branch’s intermediaries.

Insurance Risks — Terms and conditions that affect the timing of cash-flows

The Branch’s products are predominantly long-term policies providing death and disablement benefits.
The policy liabilities are calculated on the basis that the assumed rate of investment returns are able to
be realized on policy reserves and on net cash-flows in future. If these returns are not achieved then the
projected surpluses will be lower than expected.

The Branch’s products provide death and disablement benefits that are significantly in excess of the
policy liabilities. Consequently if claim levels are higher than expected then the projecied surpluses will
be lower than expected.

The Branch’s products provide surrender values on product cancellation, and if more clients surrender
than expected then the projected cash out-flows wiii be accelerated

The policy liabilities are based on the assumption that policies are able to be maintained for a certain
level of administration costs, If these costs are exceeded there will be a resulting reduction in emerging
profis,

The Branch does not write any group business, where there could be concentrations of lives insured in
one work-place.

The total individual Life and Accident and Hospital claims paid in 2014 for claims incurred before 2014
is $1,129,406 which is lower by $268,603 compared to claim liabilities estimate of $1,398,009 provided
in 2013. '

Insurance risk can be quantified by showing the sensitivity of policy liabilities and future profit margins
to changes in the main assumptions that affect insurance business risks. The table below shows the
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impact of variations to assumptions concerning discount rates, the major types of claims, policy

discontimuances and administration costs.

2014
Life {Accldent
Life & Hospital
indemnity)
Policy Policy
Assumption variation Liabiiitles Margins Liabilities Margins
Discount rate 1% highey 5¢5,592.324) §$(1,037.504) §$ (185,289}
Discount rate 1% lower 8,696,910 __ 1,246,843 283,172 _ o
Deaths and disablements 10% higher (3,816,464) 1,425,308
Deaths and disablements 10% lower 4,015,877 {636,068) 790,095
Annual surrenders 10% higher (365,537) (7,734)
Annual surrenders 10% lower 189,087 53,111
Administration costs 10% higher (1,671,943) 297,879
Administration costs 10% lower 1,671,943 (297.879)
2013
Lite (Accident
Life & Hospital
Indemnity)
Policy Policy

Assumption varatian Liabilities Margins Liabliitles Margins
Discount rate 1% higher $(2,885,741)  $(1,581,229) § (13,061) (7,679
Discount rate 1% lower 4,520,276 1,862 296 44,306 8,831
Deaths and diseblements 10% higher (2,942 085) (1,302,097}
Deaths and disablements 10% lower 3,066,644 1,308,706
Annual surrenders 10% higher (1,407,995 (135,843)
Annual surcenders 10% lower 1,469,892 141,416
Administration costs 10% higher (501.471) {88,668)
Administration costs 10% lower 501,471 88,668

Interest Rate Risk — Invested assets are subject 1o the customary risks of defaults, downgrades, and
changes in market values. Factors that may affect these risks inc¢lude interest rate levels, financial market
performance, and general economic conditions. Significant increases in interest rates could cause a
material temporary decline in the fair value of the fixed investmemt portfolio, reflecting unreatized fair
value losses. This risk is mitigated by the Branch’s operating strategy to generally hold investments to
maturity recognizing the long-term nature of the life policy reserve liabilities supported by investments.
The high credit quality of investments held, which are all NZ Government and NZ Public Ultilitics
securities (refer to Note B), greatly diminishes the need to liquidate investments prior 10 maturity.
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The following table illustrates the market risk sensitivity of cur intevest-rate sensitive fixed-maturity
portfolio at December 31, 2014 and 201 3. This table measures the effect of a change in interest rates on
the profit or Joss end equity of the Branch. The data measures the effect on profit or loss and equity
arising from an immediate and sustained change in interest rates in increments of 100 basis points.

increase {Decrease) in
Profit and Equity
For the Year
2014 2013
Change in interest rate (bps):

=200 $ 2,592,547 $ 2,732,724
-100 1,241,200 1,305.274
0
+100 (1,141,342) (1,195,248)
+200 (2,192,055 (2,291,290;

Credit Risk — The Branch’s major categories of asset comprise the following:

Investments in government securities, public utifitics, and registered banks total $37_2 million as of
December 31, 2014,

The Branch recorded ouistanding premiums of $0.1 million at December 31, 2014, There is a2 possibility
that & proportion of these premiums will not be received. Agent balances of $14.2 million represent
unexpensed agent commissions, and agent balances due on clawback. The recoverability of unexpensed
commissions depends on the continuation of the policies on which the commissions have been accrued.
The recoverability of clawback amounts will be affected by whether the agent continmes to write new
business with the Branch, and whether the agent has assets that are able to conwibute to any commission

TECOVErY.

Outstanding Premiums and agent balances are relatively illiquid assets and are subject to a degree of
credit risk.

The Branch does not have any significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty or any group of
counterparties having similar chavacteristics.

Linuidity Risk — The Branch maintains adequate cash and short-term investments on an ongoing bagis
to meet anticipated liquidity needs. Long term securities are primarily NZ government and public utility
securities which are readily marketable in the event of unforeseen extraordinary liquidity needs.

The Branch’s government securities mature in 2015 and 2023. The Branch’s other investments mature in
2015.

The average tere of the Branch’s liabilities for notified and unnotified claims, unearned premiums,
premium taxes, and trade liabilities, totalling $2.3 million, is less than 12 months.

The average term of the Branch’s policy liabilities is in excess of five years. Annual ¢laim payments are
expected to exceed $1 million per year, however these claims are expected to be met out of projected
fueure net cash-flows, and policy liabilities are projected to increase rather than reduce over the next five

years.
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Fair Values — The Branch measures the fair value of its financial asseis based on a hierarchy of three
levels that indicate the quality of the fair vatue measurements as described below:

® Levell — fair values are based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
Liabilities that the Branch has the ability 1o access as of the measurement date.

® Level 2 — fair values are based on inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs include quoted
prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar
assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inpuis other than quoted prices that are
observabie for the asset or liability, or inputs that can otherwise be corroborated by observable
market data.

» Level 3 — fair values are based on inputs that are considered uncbservable where there is little,
if any, market activity for the asset or liability as of the measurement date. In this circutnstance,
the Braoch has to rely on values derived by independent brokers or internally-developed
assumptions. Unobservable inputs are developed based on the best information available to the
Company which may include the Branch’s own data or bid and ask prices in the dealer market.

All of the fair values reported at December 31, 2014 were determined wsing data provided by thivd-party
pricing services, Prices provided by third-party services are not binding offers but are estimated exit
values. They are based on observable market data imputs which can vary by security type. Such inputs
inctude benchmark yields, available trades, broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, benchmark securities,
bids, offers and other market data.

Ag part of the Branch’s controls over pricing, management reviews and analyzes all prices obtained to
insure the reasonableness of the values, taking all available information into account. One very
important control is the corroboration of prices obtained from third-party sources against other
independent sources. When corroborated prices produce small variations, the close correlation indicates
observable inputs, and the median value of the available prices is used as the Branch’s final valuation,
When cotroborated prices present greater variations, additional analysis is required 1o determine which
value is the most appropriate. When one price Is available, management evaluates observable inputs and
performs additional analysis to confirm that the price is appropriate. All fair value measurements based
on prices determined with observable market data are reported as Level | or Level 2 measurements, As
of December 31, 2014 and 2013, all securities were classified as Level 2.
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Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2014

Active  Significant  Significant

Markets for Other Unobservable
Identical Observable Inputs
Assets Inputs
Description {Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
Bonds: Fair Value through '
Profit and Loss o
Governments % - $21001691 % -
Cm‘;mates . _ ‘ , _ 1,565,275
TowlBonds $ - = 223566966 $ -

‘Fair Valué_Measmments at Décé}nber 31,2013

Active Significant = Sipnificant
Markets for Other Unobservable
Identical L Observable Inputs
Assets ‘ Inputs
jnggm- tion (Levell) = (Level2) = (Leveld)
Bonds Fair Value through : | '
. Profit and Loss o S A
Governments . 8 - 520048491 . § -
Corporates 1,589,215
Total - $ - : 1 37706 § )

-19.

Total Fair
Value

$21.001691
1,565,275

Total Fair
Value

$20,048,491
1,589,215 .
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12, RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES TO

OPERATING SURPLUS AFTER TAXATION

Operating sueplus after taxation

Add (less) non cash items:
Change in reserve for future policy benefits
Unrealized fair value change
Change in current and deferred taxes
Other

Total non cash items

Movements in working capital:
Decrease in agenis’ receivables
Increase in accrued investment income
Increase in policy loans
Decrease in outstanding premiuwms
Decrease in prepayments
Increase (decrease) in policy claims anl unearned premiums
Change in premium taxes due
Increase in other current liabilities
Change in current tax liability

Net cash provided by operating activities

13. INCOME TAXES

Income taxes:
Cutrent 12X expense
Prior period adjustment

Total expense

-20-

2014 2013
$ 1296197  $10,162,584
6,529,158 (4,587,077
(1,035,508) 142,947
- 220,431
106,248 35,410

T 55098098 (4,188,289)

6,896,095 5,974,295
60,342 304,564
(19,419) (201,741)
(594,009) (390,983)
7.799 18,593
36,816 26,132
9,641 (455,519)
9,000 -
409,434 135
49,567 -
{30,779 (698.619)
$ 6865316 $ 52715676

2014 2013
$ 311551 § 170,742
(18,054) 49 689
§ 293497 $ 220431




The income tax expense on pre-lax accounting profit from operations recongiles to the incoms tax

expense in the financial statements as follows:

Profit before taxation

Income tax expense calculated at 28%
ic 2014 and 2013
Effect of life insurance business
Effect of non-life insurance business
Transition adjustment for new life tax regime
Current year losses utilized against policyholder base
Unused losses recognised a3 deferred tax assets
Prior period adjustment

Deferred tax balances:
Deferred tax asset comprise — tax losses
Deferred tax liability comprise —
net reserve for future policy benefits

Net deferred tax balance

2014 2013
$ 1,589.694  $10,383,015
$ 445114  § 2,907,244

(65,226) (23,355)

(191,160) (340,528)

(13,628) (18,206)

232,950 83,411

(96499  (1,435,456)

(18,054) (952,679)
$ 293497 § 220431

2014 2013
$ 9,581,034 $ 8458268

(9,581,034) _ (B,458,268)

% -

5 -

Unrecognised Deferred Tax Balances — The following deferred tax assets have not been brought to

account as asseis:

Shareholder base:
Losses
Tax effect at 28%

The availability of the income tax losses is subject to statulory requirements being met.

Income Tax Payable

Prior period adjustment
Provisional tax paid
Current vear charge

Total income tax payable for the year

14, CONTROLLING ENTITIES

2014 2013
$ 6838640 $ 8362,170
1.914.819 2,341,407

2014 2013
$(312,349)  $(104,826)
18,054 (49.689)
243,930 12,908
G11551)  (170.742)
$(361,916)  $(312,349)

The controlling entity of American Income Life Insurance Company is Torchmark Corporation.
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15. ACTUARY’S STATEMENT

The effective date of the actuarial report on policy linhilities and reserves is December 2014, The
actuarial report was prepared by Mr. John T. Daly, ASA, of American Income Life Insurance Company.

Mr. Peier Davies of Davies Financial and Actuarial Services, a Fellow of the New Zealand Society of
Actuaries, has certified that the amount of policy liabilities has been determined in accordance with
Professional Standard No. 3 of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries.

The actuary is satisfied as to the accuracy of the data from which the policy liabilities have been

determined,
N ‘ 2014 2013
Policy liabilitics:
Balance at beginning of year $(11,708844) § (7,121,767
Movement in current year 6,529,158 (4,587.077)
Net reserve for future policy benefiis $ (5,179,686) § (11,708,844
Policy liabilities comprises the following:
2014 2013
Value of furure claims § 98,868,763 $ 76722873
Value of future expenses 38,318,112 26,968,326
Value of future profit margins 12,533,463 21,296,679
Less valpe of future premiums {154,900,024) (136,656,722)
Net reserve for future policy benefits $_(5179,686) § (11,708.844)

The actuary has performed a Liability adequacy test in accordance with NZ IFRS 4 and is satisfied as to
the accuracy of the data using the assumptions below,

Disclosure of Asswmptions — Policy liabilities were computed using a prajection approach. Two
separate projections were created for the Life business, Life plans and Accident and Hospital Inderanity
plans,

Discount Rate — The 2014 discount rate decreased to 3.67% per anoum from 2013 discount rate of
4,71%. This change increased total net reserves by $5.2 million,

Profit Carrier — The premium payable under each contract is the profit carrier. Future profits equal
approximately 9% of the value of future premiums for Life plans and 0% of the value of funure
premivms for Accident & Hospita! Indemnity plans.

Initial Expenses - For Life plans, 27.5% of premium plus per policy and underwriting expense per
thousand that varies by issue age, plus 120% of first year commission. For Accident & Hospital
Indemnity plans, 40% of premiuvm, plus commission.

Management Expenses — For Life plans, $35 per policy per antmm plus 3% of premium. For Accident
& Hospital Indenmity plans, $10 per policy per amum plus 3% of premium. These expenses are
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inclusive of maintenance and investment manggement expenses. The rate of inflation is assumed to be
2%.

All calculations have been computed grogs of tax, with a deferred tax hiability held in regpect of the
difference between published policy liabilities and policy tax reserves. This deferred tax liability is
offset against the Company’s accumulated tax losses in the Staterment of Financial Position,

Mortality Rates — The mortality assurption is based on a recent review of the AIL New Zealand
Branch claims experience. Based on this review, the mortality assumption is updated using the 2001
VBT table with applicable factors.

Morbidity —— The morbidity rates for 2011 issues and below has a sliding scale of 75% in first year
reducing to 0% in vear 10. The morbidity rates for issnes after 2011 are not subject to the sliding scale
and the multiple factor is reduced to 85% from 100%.

Impact of assumption changes on future profit margins (in thousands):

Demographic and expense assurmptions $ (9,564)
Discount rate assusmption B26
Total impact $ (739

Rates of Discontimuance — Variable scales per expected portfolio experience. The Life plans and
Accident & Hospital plans discontinuance rates remain the same as 2013 assumptions.

Surrender Values — All Whole Life plans except “Permanent Life” plans have surrender values which
are gunaranieed upon issue and expressed in terms of unit of coverage. The surrender values are tabular
and were calculated upon issue based on certain non-forfeiture interest rates, non-forfeiture factors and
maortality tables,

Sensitivity analyses for other assumptions were performed (refer to Note 11).
SOLVENCY
The solvency position has been calculated in accordance with the Reserve Bank of New Zealand

{RBNZ) Scivency Standard for Life Insurance Business, issued under the Insurance (Prudential
Supervision) Act 2010, effective up to and including 317 December 2014,

204 ‘ ' 2013
Home
Statutory Home Office Statutory Office Total
Eyond Account TofaiBranch . fund Account  Branch
Actual Solvency Capital ~ $26,576,208 $30,132,544 $56,709,052  $31,446,317 $20,774,467 $52,230,784
Minimum Solvency Capital 20953664 14,563,611 35517275 . 25245768 14508201 39,843,969
Sofvency Margin ... $5622,544 $15560,233 $21,19,777 - $6200S49 $6,175,266 $12,376,815
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Assets held in the Statutory Fund are only available to meet the debts of American Income Life Insurance
Company — New Zealand Branch, Assets held in the Home Office Account are legally available for the
satisfaction of debis of the American Income Life Insurance Company, not solely those appearing on the
balance sheet of the branch and its debts may result in claims against assets not appearing thereon.

17. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
There are no contingent liabilities at December 31, 2014 and 2013.
18, NEW ZEALAND CUSTODY ACCOUNT

Assets (Cash and Securities) in the amount of $24.9 million are held in the Public Trust Custody o
— account—This balance is sufficient to meet-the solvency requirements set forth inISPA 2010, —_

19. CREDIT RATING
American Income Life Insyrance Company has an A+ credit rating from AM Best.
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Financial Reporting Act (American Income Life Insurance Company)
Exemption Notlce 2015

Pursuant to section 35A of the Financial Reporting Act 1993, the Financial Markets Authority gives
the following natice {to which is appended a statement of reasons of the Financial Markets
Authority}.
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Notice

i Title
This notice is the Financial Reporting Act (American Income Life Insurance Company)
Exemptlon Notice 2015.

2 Commencement
This notice comes into force on 25 June 2015.

3 Revocation
This tiotice is revoked on the close of 30 June 2015,

4  Application

An exemption granted by this notice applies to the following accounting periods of American
Income Life Insurance Company:

{a) an accounting period of American Income Life Insurance Company that commenced
hefore the exemption is granted {including an accounting pericd that ended before the
exemption is granted) if the exemption Is granted before the financial statements or
group financial statements for that period would, but for the exemptions contained in
this notice, be required to be delivered to the Registrar for lodgement under section 18
of the Act. : 1

5 Interpretation
{1) Inthis notice, unless the context otherwise requires,—
Act means the Financlal Reporting Act 1993




Financial Reporting Act (American Income Life Insurance Company) Exemption Notice 2015

approved auditor in relation to AILIC, means an accountant wha is qualified under the law of
the US regulated jurisdiction to give an opinion as to whether specified financial statements
comply with US SAP required or permitted in that jurisdiction

AIIC means American Income Life Insurance Company

branch flnancial statements in relation to AILIC, means the financial statements that are
required to be prepared in respect of AILIC's New Zealand business in accordance with
conditions 7{g), {h) and {i}

Licensed insurer has the same meaning as section 6(1) of the Insurance {Prudential
Supenvsion) Act 2010

NZ GAAP in relation to AILIC, means New Zealand generally acceptable accounting practice ot
principles required or permitted in New Zealand

specified financlal statememts in relation to AILIC, means the financial statements that are
required to be prepared in respect of AlLIC, as applicable, in accordance with the laws of the
US repulated jurisdiction

US means United States of America

US legislation in relation to AILIC, means the financlal reporting and audit legistation of the US
regulated jurisdiction of AILIC

US regulated Jurlsdiction in refation to AILIC, means the US jurisdiction—

{a)

(&)

in which AILIC Is regulated as an insurer; and

In which AILIC Is required to comply with the financial reporting and audit requirements
imposed by that jurtsdiction.

US SAP in relation to AILIC means US Statutory Accounting Principles.

(2} Any term or expression that Is defined in the Act and used, but not defined, in this notice has
the same meaning as in the Act.

6 Exemptions
AILIC is exemnpted from sectlons 10{1), 11, 13-16, and 18(1} of the Act.

7 Conditions

Tha exemptions in clause & are subject to the conditions that—

{a}

®)
fc)

(d)

(e}

a securities regulator of the US regulated jurisdiction is a signatory to the Intemational
Organisation of Securities Commissions Multilateral Memorandum of Understanding
Concerning Consultation and Cooperation and the Exchange of Information; and

the specified financlal statements of AILIC comply with US SAP; and

if, In complying with US SAP, the specified financial statements do not give a true and
fair view of the matters to which they relats, they are accompanied, when delivered to
the Registrar for registration, by a statement in English containing information and
explanations that will give the true and fair view of those matters; and

the specified financial statements of AILIC are delivered to the Registrar for regisiration
annually, and no later than the date on which the financial statements of AILIC would,
but for the exemption in clause 6, be required to be delivered for registration; and

the specified financial statements of AILIC are, when delivered to the Registrar for
registration, accompanied by a report by an approved auditor; and




Financlal Reporting Act {American [ncoma Life Insurance Compary) Exemption Notice 2015

(f)  the specified financial statements and audit report, when dellvered to the Registrar for
registration, are in English or accompanied by an accurate English translation; and

Branch financial statements

{g¢  AILIC wlil prepare branch financial statements as if that business were conducted by a
separate company Incarporated in New Zealand and AILIC will comply with the
provisions of the Act that relate to the preparation, content, and registration of such
statemeants; and

()  the branch financlal staterments of the New Zealand business must be audited by a
qualified auditor or an approved auditor; and

() the branch financial statements and audit reports that are delivered to the Registrar by
* AILIC are in English or accompanied by an accurate English translation; and

All financial statements

Iy  the copy of all financial statements that are delivered to the Registrar by AILIC includes,
or is accompanied by, & statement to the effect that AILIC has relied on this exemption
notice In respect of its financial statements for the relevant accounting period.

b -~
Dated at Wellington this €&  day of Yusen—z015.

8

Liam Mason
General Counsel
Financial Markets Authority

Statement of reasons

This notice comes into force on 25 June 2015 ard is revoked on the close of 30 June 2015. This
notice applies to American Income Life Insurance Company (ALIC).

This notice exempts AILIC from the following provisions of the Act;

» section 10(1) {obligaticn to prepare financial statements):

. section 11 {content of financial statements):

. sections 13-16 (obligations In respect of Issuer and group financial statements and audit):
. section 18{1) (registration of financial statements):

The exemption is subject to the condition that requires AILIC to prepare financial statements that
they are required to prepare under the financial reporting requiremenis of their overseas regufated
jurisdiction (U5 SAP). The main effacts of the exemption are as follows:

. the specified financial statements will comply with US SAP rather than generally accepted
accounting practice in New Zealand (NZ GAAP):

. the specified financial statements will be audited by an approved auditor who is qualified
under US law to glve an opinion as to whether the specified financial statements comply with
LS SAP:
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for the New Zealand business, the specified financial statements will be accompanied by New
Zealand branch financial statements that comply with NZ GAAP and that are audited by a New
Zealand qualified auditor or an overseas approved auditor,

The Financial Markets Authority {the FMA), after satisfying i{5eif as to the matters set out In section
354 of the Act, considers there will not be significant detriment to subscribers for the securities of
AILIC who ase rmembers of the public in New Zealand because:

*

the Reserve Bank assesses the financial reporting and audit requirements of the US regulated
Jurisdiction of AILC when seeking licensing in New Zealand. In these circumstances, the FMA
is satisfied that the financial reporting and audit requirements of the US regulated Jurisdiction
will provide sufficient and appropriate Information to the Reserve Bank for it to undertake its
prudential regulation of AILIC and to investors to allow them to make investment and policy
purchase decisions. As such, investors in AILIC wilf have access to information of a simifar
quality to the Information that they would otherwise receive:

audited similar financial statements in accordance with the financial reporting requiremants
of the US regulated jurisdiction, and the costs associated with a requirement for ARIC o
prepare NZ GAAP compliant financial statements and have those statements audited by a New
Zealand-licensed auditor, would outweigh the benefits to investors in receiving NZ GAAP
financial statements rather than financial statements prepared In accordance with the laws of
a US regulated Jurisdiction;

the granting of the exemption is desirable in arder to promote the purposes of the Act,

specifically by avolding unnecessary compliance costs and by promoting flexibility in financial
markets:

the exemption only addresses AILIC for one accounting period. Given the limited application
of the exemption and that financial statements are still required to be lodged in New Zealand,

the exemptions are not broader than is reasonably necessary to address the matters to which
they relate,




